CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, June 17, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, June 14, 2021

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, June 17, 2021
Closed Session — 5:00 P.M.
Regular Meeting — 6:00 P.M.

Video Conference for Regular Session
Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 921 5372 5450
Passcode: 796298

To access the meeting by phone dial any of the following numbers:
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY

To protect our constituents, District officials requests all members of the public to follow
guidance provided by both the California Public Health Department and Butte County Public
Health restricting group events and gatherings and maintaining physical distancing. In
accordance with this and Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20, the Regular
Board Meeting will be held via Zoom. In-person participation by the public will not be available.
Remote public participation is available in the following ways: 1) Video Conference Zoom
Meeting, Meeting ID: 921 5372 5450, Passcode: 796298 2) Email public comments to
imarciales@chicorec.com by 4:00 pm, Thursday, June 17, 2021. Comments not specific to an
agenda item will be read out loud during the public comment section of the Agenda, subject to
the customary 3-minute time limitation. If your comment is about a specific agenda item, please
note the item in the subject line of your email, and your comment will be read during that specific
agenda item. If you have any issues submitting a public comment via email, please contact the
District office at 530-895-4711 by the 4:00 p.m. deadline on June 17, 2021 and leave a
message; your comment will be read out loud at the meeting.

Page | of 5



1.0

2.0
2.1

2.2

3.0

CLOSED SESSION OF THE CHICO AREA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, June 17, 2021 - 5:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, June 14, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Labor Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021, Local
39, Management, and Non-Represented Staff

Pursuant to Government Code §54957(b)(1), Public Employee Appointment — General
Manager.

OPEN SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District. If the Board is unable to conclude its discussion of Closed Session
items by 6:00 p.m., it will return to Closed Session at the end of this evening’s meeting.

Page 2 of 5



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, June 17, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, June 14, 2021

BOARD MEMBERS: CARD STAFF: ;

Tom Lando, Chair Ann Willmann, General Manager
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Thomas Nickell Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant
Michael Worley

Dave Donnan

GENERAL INFORMATION:

1

2;

6.

Agendas:
Agendas are available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meetings.

Agenda Items:
Agenda items are available for public inspection. Staff reports and supporting documentation are

available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meeting.

Items Not Appearing On Posted Agenda:

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of this meeting. For each item not appearing
on the posted agenda upon which the Board wishes to take action, it must make one of the following
determinations:

a. Determine by a majority vote that an emergency exists as defined in Government Code 54956.5.

b. Determine by a two-thirds vote or by a unanimous vote if less than two-thirds of the Board is
present, that the need to take action arose subsequent to the agenda being posted.

c. Determine that the item appeared on a posted agenda for a meeting occurring not more than
five calendar days prior to this meeting, and the item was continued to this meeting.

Notwithstanding the above, items may be added to the agenda for Board discussion only or to
acknowledge receipt of correspondence or other information.

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will
be enacted by one motion. Resolutions will be read by title only. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless members of the Board, or persons in the audience, request specific
items to be removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. If any item(s) are removed
from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be considered at the beginning of the Regular Agenda.

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please contact the CARD Office at (530) 895-4711 at least 48 hours prior to the
start of the meeting so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Identity of Speakers: Speakers are asked to state their names before speaking.

Page 3 of 5



1.0
1.1

1.2
2.0

3.0

4.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

7.0
7.1

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, June 17, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, June 14, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call

Closed Session Announcement

CORRESPONDENCE
There is no correspondence.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

NOTE: The Chico Area Recreation and Park District Board of Directors may take official
action only on items included in the posted agenda for a specific scheduled meeting.
Items addressed during the Public Comment section are generally matters not included
on the agenda and therefore, the Board will not take action at this scheduled meeting.
However, such items may be put on the agenda for a future meeting. The public shall
have the opportunity to address items that are on the posted agenda.

PRESENTATIONS
There are no presentations.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes of the Reqular Meeting of the Board of Directors of May 20, 2021
Action Requested - that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of June 3, 2021
Action Requested - that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Monthly Bills and Refund Register - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors
authorize payment of the monthly bills and approve the refund register

Monthly Financial Report - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors review and
approve the Monthly Financial Report

REGULAR AGENDA
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

District Update (Staff Report 21-22) — General Manager Willmann will provide an update
to the Board of current projects and District updates, including, but not limited to, Bocce
Ball, Prop 68 Per Capita Funding, and Prop 68 Competitive Grant - Information/Possible
Action

Page 4 of 5



Lot

I3

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.0
8.1

8.2

10.0

11.0

11.1

12.0

13.0

Use of Tennis and Pickleball Courts at Community Park (Staff Report 21-23) - Action
Requested - that the Board of Directors review the information provided and direct staff
how to proceed.

Humboldt Avenue Skatepark (Staff Report 21-24) - Action Requested — that the Board
of Directors (1) direct staff to continue to monitor graffiti at the skatepark and initiate
closures when needed and (2) authorize staff to add panels along the westside fence to
create more urban art space.

NEW BUSINESS

New County Fund for Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park Open Space Landscape
and Lighting District #001-08 (Staff Report 21-25) - Action Requested — that the Board
of Directors adopt Resolution 21-12 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District Establishing a Fund for Benefit Assessment Proceeds for
Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park and Open Space Landscape and Lighting
District #001-08.

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Establishing Appropriations Limits for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year (Staff Report 21-26) -
Action Requested — that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 21-13 of the Board of
Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District establishing Appropriations
Limits for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year at $13,260,731.10.

Purchase of Cargo Van (Staff Report 21-27) - Action Requested — that the Board of
Directors authorize staff to utilize $11,000 of the District’s contingency fund to purchase
a 2014 Nissan NV200 cargo van.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO

Other Reports

DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
Opportunity for the Board to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
General Manager’s Update

STAFF COMMENTS
Opportunity for Staff to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District.

Page 5 of 5



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926

(Draft)
MINUTES
May 20, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member
Dave Donnan, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Ann Willmann, General Manager
Michelle Niven, Human Resources Manager
Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Legal Counsel Present:  Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

1.1  Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.
Director Worley appeared via Zoom Conference.

1.2 Closed Session Announcement
Chair Lando stated that direction was given to staff.

2.0 CORRESPONDENCE
There was no correspondence.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

M/S/C/ (Directors Nickell/Donnan) that the Board of Directors approves the
consent agenda as presented.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.

Page 1 of 4



7.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7.1

72

Zu3

District Update

General Manager Willmann reviewed her staff report with the Board and provided an
update on Park Operations, Recreation Programs, Afterschool Programs, Facility
Rentals, Pickleball, and Bocce Ball.

Public Hearing for Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/2022
Finance Manager Childs provided a PowerPoint presentation to the Board and reviewed
the changes that were made to the proposed 2021/2022 Budget.

Chair Lando opened the Public Hearing for the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 at 6:09
p.m. There being no public comments, Chair Lando closed the Public Hearing at 6:10
p.m.

Director McGinnis requested that staff provide a chart to the Board at a future meeting
outlining the amount that has been budgeted for PERS each year and the actual PERS
cost from 2006 to present.

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Donnan) that the Board of Directors directs staff to
remove the assigned categories from the spendable fund balance.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan, Worley

Noes: Lando

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Public Hearing and Resolution Approving Engineer’s Reports, Confirming Diagrams and
Assessments and Ordering the Continuation of the Levy of Assessments for Fiscal Year
2021-22 for the Oak Way, Amber Grove/Greenfield, and Baroni Neighborhood Park and
Open Space (No. LLD 001-005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Nickell) that the Board of Directors approves
Resolution 21-9 approving the Engineer's Reports, confirming the diagrams and
assessments, and ordering the continuation of the levy of assessments for fiscal year
2021-22 for the Oak Way, Amber Grove/Greenfield, and Baroni Neighborhood Park and
Open Space (No. LLD 001-005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts.

Chair Lando opened the floor for the public hearing at 6:33 p.m. There being no public
comments, Chair Lando closed the public hearing at 6:34 p.m.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Page 2 of 4



Z A

8.1

8.2

Rotary Centennial Park

M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Nickell) that the Board of Directors authorizes the
General Manager to utilize $200,000 from the District’s Park Impact Fee Fund to
complete the Rotary Centennial Park project.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

NEW BUSINESS
Conveyance of Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park and Hartley Neighborhood Park

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Donnan) that the Board of Directors (1) Approves
Resolution 21-10 authorizing the transfer and conveyance of Husa Ranch/Nob Hill
Neighborhood Park, Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 002-640-069 and 002-590-053, and the pass
through of that portion of the annual assessment associated with Chico Maintenance
District Nos. 503 and 525 appropriated for the operation and maintenance of the park,
and approving the exchange and acceptance of the Benefit Assessment District
proceeds for Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park and Open Space Landscape and
Lighting District #001-08, (2) Approves Resolution 21-11 authorizing the transfer and
conveyance of Hartley Neighborhood Park, Assessor’s Parcel No. 006-690-052, and the
pass through of that portion of the annual assessment associated with Chico
Maintenance District No. 582/A16 appropriated for the operation and maintenance of
the park, and (3) Authorizes the General Manager to utilize up to $50,000 from the
District’s General Fund to purchase additional equipment needed for maintenance and
operations.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Employee COVID 19 Vaccinations

M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Nickell) that the Board of Directors directs staff to
encourage employees to get the COVID 19 vaccination.

The roll call vote was as follows: Noes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell

Noes: McGinnis, Donnan, Worley

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Page 3 of 4



8.3

9.1

9.2

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

General Manager Recruitment

Director Donnan recused himself due to a possible conflict of interest given his intent
to apply for the position and left the meeting.

M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Nickell) that the Board of Directors directs staff to
contract with Bob Murray and Associates in an amount not to exceed $25,000 to assist
with the General Manager recruitment.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Nickell, Worley

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Donnan

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO
There were no comments.

Other Reports
There were no comments.

DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
There were no comments.

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
There were no comments.

STAFF COMMENTS
There were no comments.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was
adjourned at 7:07 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Willmann
Secretary to the Board

Page 4 of 4



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
(Draft)
MINUTES
June 3, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member

Board Members Absent: Dave Donnan, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Ann Willmann, General Manager
Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Michelle Niven, Human Resources Manager
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Legal Counsel Present:  Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0 CALLTO ORDER

1.1 Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.
Director Worley appeared via Zoom Conference.

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

3.0 CLOSED SESSION
3.1 Pursuant to Government Code §54957(b)(1), Public Employee Appointment — General
Manager.

3.2 Pursuant to Government Code 8§54957(b)(1), Public Employee Appointment -
Recreation Manager.

OPEN SESSION

4.0 CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT
Chair Lando stated that direction was given to staff.

5.0 DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
There were no comments.

6.0 GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS
There were no comments.

Page 1 of 2



7.0

8.0

STAFF COMMENTS

Executive Assistant Marciales informed the Board that there has been continued issues
with graffiti at the skatepark, and staff will be painting over the graffiti again next week
and posting signs that if there is any new graffiti, the skatepark will be closed for 72
hours.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned
at 5:08 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Willmann
Secretary to the Board

Page 2 of 2



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
May 2021
92% of the Year

AFTERSCHOOL

CAMPS

We are at 46% of Budgeted Revenues and 40% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $342,128.94 less than this time
last year.

We are at 55% of Budgeted Revenues and 56% of Budgeted
Expenses. CAMPS are seasonal. The majority run June-August.
The rest are during school breaks in December/January and
March. Our Net Income is currently $65,315.44 less than this
time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |[PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE | $2,800,642.00 | $ 1,274,550.54 | $ 1,746,595.52 REVENUE |$ 30920500 | % 16997149 |% 255,539.00
EXPENSES | $1,616,975.00 | $ 64561447 | $ 775,530.51 EXPENSES [ $ 192283.00|$ 107,517.23|$ 127,769.30
AFTERSCHOOL CAMPS
$3,000,000.00 $350,000.00
$300,000.00
$2,000,000.00 $250,000.00 m Budget
$1,000,000.00 2 I I I I A2 o000 H Budget %
g I I $150,000.00 )
5. 244 l $100,000.00 ¥ Current
Revenue Expense Net Income $50,000.00 ® Prior
s_

M Budget ®Budget% = Current M Prior

AQUATICS

Net Income

Revenue Expense

CLASSES

We are at 83% of Budgeted Revenues and 59% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is currently $14,791.25 more than
this time last year.

We are at 41% of Budgeted Revenues and 47% of Budgeted
Expenses. We have various classes that run throughout the
year. Our Net Income is currently $38,577.68 less than this

time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 150,487.00|$ 124,90625|$ 11155483 REVENUE |$ 98625.00|% 40,83529|% 153,148.31
EXPENSES | § 140,290.00 | $ 83,247.52 | $ 84,687.35 EXPENSES[$ 60,375.00|$ 28,189.27 [ $ 101,924.61
AQUATICS CLASSES

$200,000.00 $200,000.00

$150,000.00 m Budget $150,000.00 ® Budget

$100,000.00 m Budget % $100,000.00 ® Budget %

= mC
$50,000.00 , # Current $50,000.00 I urrent
5 ® Prior M Prior
$_ [ h . $~ h:}:
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 1 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
May 2021
92% of the Year

ADULT SPORTS

YOUTH SPORTS

We are at 6% of Budgeted Revenues and 11% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $58,696.21 less than this time
last year.

We are at 46% of Budgeted Revenues and 32% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $30,025.19 less than this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 215719.00 |$ 13,833.21 | $§ 144,599.85 REVENUE |$ 235,000.00 |$ 108,590.69 | $ 180,073.59
EXPENSES | § 133,294.00 | $ 15210.01|$ 87,280.44 EXPENSES | § 165,250.00 | $ 52,807.06 | $§ 94,264.77
ADULT SPORTS YOUTH SPORTS

$250,000.00

$200,000.00
W Budget

$150,000.00
$100,000.00 m Budget %
l | m Current

& = =

$50,000.00

Revenue Expense Net Income

$(50,000.00)

SENIORS

$250,000.00
$200,000.00
® Budget
$150,000.00 m Budget %
$100,000.00 = Current
$50,000.00 g! m* m Prior
. 2% e

Revenue Expense Net Income

SPECIAL EVENTS

We are at 68% of Budgeted Revenues and 96% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $34,400.53 less than this time
last year.

We are at 0% of Budgeted Revenues and 0% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $280.03 less than this time last
year. With Special Events, we often incur expenses prior to
receiving revenue (through either entrance fees or
sponsorships).

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE | $ 38,500.00 % 26,263.50 % 80,259.20 REVENUE | $ 7,350.00 | $ = $ 5,847.40
EXPENSES | $ 32,150.00 | $ 30,790.70 [ $ 50,385.87 EXPENSES | $ 8,850.00 | $ = $ 5,667.37
SENIORS SPECIAL EVENTS
$100,000.00 $10,000.00
$80,000.00 $8,000.00
$60,000.00 M Budget $6,000.00 ® Budget
' 5 $4,000.00 5
M Budget % W Budget %
$40,000.00 _ uage $2,000.00 I I uage
$20,000.00 B [ I ® Current 5 — # Current
2 = [ - : s .
s ™ Prior $(2,000.00) m Prior
$(20,000.00) $(4,000.00)
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 2 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021

May 2021

92% of the Year

FACILITY RENTAL

We are at 84% of Budgeted Revenues and 88% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $17,998.17 less than this time
last year.

last year.

We are at 40% of Budgeted Revenues and 2% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $105,950.48 less than this time

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 174,960.00 | $ 14745154 |$ 177,611.05 REVENUE |$ 22225000 |% 8935787 % 228825.35
EXPENSES [$ 111,163.00|$ 98,31894 [ $ 110,480.28 EXPENSES | $ 35,250.00 | $ 846.30 | $  34,363.30
NATURE CENTER FACILITY RENTAL
$200,000.00 $250,000.00
$150,000.00 # Budget Ao O ® Budget
$150,000.00
$100,000.00 W Budget % ® Budget %
£50,000.00 ® Current +100,000,60 ® Current
I ‘ ﬁ ® Prior $50,000.00 W Prior
s_ 2 S’ - .
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 3 of 3




€0l

(Lz'969°8S) %P LY'6LE LS (2£°62) 00°080°2€1 08°1L08°¢8 %2- (08'9.2¢1) 18°121L°6 00'S2H'28 SL¥O0dS 17NAV 1V.LOL
SZ'¥0¥'6E %95 (52°269'LY) - (00'022'68) (05°'128°04) %01 (05'¢62'8) (00°€89'¢) (0o'sLL'62) SIDOVM STVIOI440
28.82'LL %E9 (52026'12) . (00°088'€) (20'969°2¢) %CL (e6'2£9') (LLvv9'2) (0o0'62¢8'28) SIOVM JNIL-1¥Vd
0002 %8Y (0002g'2) - (00°008') - %0 e = - S3IOIAY3S LOVHINOD
: %0 & - = . %0 - 2 - ONIHLO1D
- %0 - - = - %0 - : E NOILYLYOdSNVYL NVHO0¥d
9€£'850'clL %Ll (¥6'L¥E'SL) (L£°62) (00°022'12) (zt'995'v1L) %l (85°¢82'2) (96°219'L) (00"0s8'9L) S3ddNS WVYOONd
(v9'99'0¢L)  |%ls 68°665 Pl = 00°00Z'¥82 6688102 %9 Lz'ees’'cl 00°260°LL 00'6L2'GLT 3JNODNI

SI¥0dS 11nav

(89°225°8¢) %86 0L'€22°1S (z8's8%°L) 00'0S£°ZS 86°€09°5Z %ES 20°9v9°CL LE'v2S 00°052°8¢ S3SSV1D V1O0L
61°26.22 %98 (v2'1817°6Y) (og°120°L) (00°005°25) (sv00L9L) %8S (S5'vev'ze) (00°6v¥') (00°525°8¢€) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
08'205'.2 %6. (08°205°22) - (00°000°s€) = %0 - - - SIOVM INIL-L¥Vd
oL'8l¥'ie %201 (z8'8¢6'92) (00°'¥8) (00°005'92) (8z'vse'vL) %82 (z2025's) (0o8'z86) (00'528'61) S3IDIAYIS LOVHINOD
: %0 : - - . %0 & 3 - ONIHLOTD
§2'250'C %Sh (sz'962°2) = (00°051's) (001e2'L) %2l (00°¥¥2) = (00°626°1) S31ddNS NVYO0Nd
- %0 - - E - %0 - - % ONISILYIAQY
(zoeLezil)  |%68 LE'8bL'ES1L (zs09¢) 00005121 12'682'LS %Ly 62'5€8'0Y 11'966'S 00'529'86 JNODNI

S3SSV10

SZ'L6LVL %191 81°298°92 (9¢'c61) 00'059°9L (€2°19V°1€) %601 £L859°LY (28'v19L) 00°26L°0L SOILYNOV TVLOL
65'168'C %09 (zt'286°28) = (00°005°8€1) (Z1'¥95'8Y) %29 (€8'560°08) (18°1£8'¢) (00°099'821) S3IOVM ANIL-1¥Vd
(00'¥62°L) %0 - = (00°000°9) (00°986'%) %92 (00'¥62°L) - (00'082'9) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
5 %0 - = - = %0 . - - SIDIAYIS LOVHLINOD
- %0 = S - - %0 = = g ONIHLO1D
yz'zye %be (e6'669'L) = (00°002°2) (Le'zep's) %82 (69726¢€°1L) (togLL’t) (00°058'v) S3I1ddNS NVYOONd
ZrLsesl %99 €8°VSS'LLL (9ge61) 00°0S€£'89L 6.°085'SZ %E8 GZ'906'vZL 00°00€‘c 00°28%'051 JINOONI

SJILVNOV

(z6°¢£8"v9) %S8 81°88Z°LZ1 (80°96£°2) 00°2,0°0S1 YL LYY %ES 92'vS¥‘29 (1L8°8¢h) 00°226°9L1 SdINVD TVLOL
00'2€9'2 %L (0o0'088°8) z (00°000°¢€) (0o0zse'al) %L (00°8v2’L) E (00°002'81) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
(9z'8zz's) %6 (z0's52'€9) B (00°802'821) (zL'688'¥€) %99 (8z'¢8¥'89) (s8'626) (oo'eLg'c0l) SIDOVM INIL-LH¥Vd
9L'vee'st %9/ (Ly'vsy'vy) & (00°005°85) (52°698'c2) %S5 (sz'0gL'62) (00°009) (00°000°€S) S3DINYIS LOVHLINOD
ST L0 %9¢ 1L (sz'1¥0°2) - (00°005°1) (00°00¢g') %0 - - (o0'00€'e) NOILVLYOJdSNVYL WYHD0¥d
r¥'8L0°L %Ly (1'v29'6) (80°920°'2) (00°052'02) (0e'¥52's) %09 (02°559'8) (96°899') (000L¥'PL) S317ddNS NVYDO0¥d
(L5'129's8) %S9 00°€65'S52 (00'02¢) 00°0£5'Z6€ LS'EET'6EL %G5S 6v°126'691 0009.'9 00°502'60€ INOODNI

SdAVD

(v6'8ZL°2vE)  |%66 10°'590°1L 26 (2£7€2¢°16) 0£°099°9.6 £6°0ELVSS %ES £0°9€6°829 (28'zs1°0¢) 00°299°€81L°L JOOHOS¥ILHVY TV.LOL
¥9'/€£€°66 %L9 (L2'6€8'982) - (02998°'¢60°L) [(c6L8+'288) %2y (£0'Z05°2£9) (€9'¥¥6'8L) (00'¥86'615°L) S3IOVM INIL-LHVd
00'52S %92 (00°s25) e (00°000°2) (00°000°'2) %0 - - (00°000°'2) S3OIAYIS LOVHINOD
0%'€50'0€ %95 (08'591'8¢€) 6%'262 (00°8%2'89) (09'828'98) %6 (ovzLL's) (297682°1) (00°1L66'¥6) S317ddNS WYYD0¥d
- %0 - g = - %0 - ] - 3NOONI
(86'v¥0'2LY)  |%e8 26's65'9vL'L  (98'519°1L6) 002012 9¥'160'925'L %9 ¥5'055'v.2'L £¥'1€5'05 00'2+9'008'2 JINOODNI

JOOHOSHILAV
Jeap Aq jobpng jo %, aLa 0z0z Aey 19bpng 1ebpng 3ebpng jo %, ala 120z Aely jebpng NOILdINOS3a

adsualayiq 0202-61L0Z 0202-6102 0202-61L02 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

JB3A Y} JO %Z6 PUE LI YuOW

1202 AVIN

1202-0202 AUVININNS NVH¥DO0¥d
LORYLSIA M¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIN VIV OOIHD



gz

(21'866°L1) %9b LL0EL L9 (8t°£9.°¢) 00°082Z°9¥7L 0v'¥99°vlL %LL 09°ZEL'6Y (10°092°S) 00°26.°€9 ¥ILNID FUNLVYN TVLOL
= %0 - - E = %0 = - - HNSNI ALITIEVIT® ALYIdONd
< %0 . - - B %0 - - = IN3H
- %0 & - - - %0 £ 2 = ERIERIN]
18'90/°LL %09 (81'622'8L) (62°96) (00'005°L€) (c9°22¢'s) %.G (287220'2) (5€°869'%) (00'00%°2L) S3I7ddNS WYYOO0¥d
06'669 %by (56'258'2) & (00°005°9) 50'851'2 %0 (50'851°2) (51'¢£9) - S3IDIAYIS LOVHINOD
E %0 : - - & %0 = - - IYVYMLIOS/ININGINOI
- %0 = - - - %0 = S = ONIAJOD
- %0 = E : : %0 - - - ONISILYIAQY
- %0 . - 2 = %0 - - - ONINIVYHL 44V1S
= %0 - - - 5 %0 - . - ONIHLOTD
% %0 - - - - %0 - = - JONVHNSNI OM
9v'Z8L'e %0 (ot'z8L'2) : - - %0 & = = IVOIaaN
86°.25'C %0 (86°L25'¢) (y6'1LLL) = - %0 - & = ININIHILIY
- %0 - - g - %0 - - 2 vold
(18'556'G) %ES (LLzel'es) (52 v61'€) (00°02€'251) (8¥'%29'6) %06 (z5°880'68) (1g'ezL's) (00°€9.'86) SIDOVM JNIL-LHVd
B %0 - - - < %0 = ~ - SIOVM IWIL-TTINS
z8'165'C %0 = - 00°000'LL 81'50%'L %92 Z8'¥65'2 = 00°000°0} LNIWMOAN3
- %0 - - - - %0 - 8 s ONIANNS LNVYO
(68'80L°01) %.2ZY 68°06€LZ = 00°000°S (oozvz'oL) %¥ZLL ooeve'Ll 00'1L9 00'000'}L (SNOILYNOQ) ONISIVYANNS
(05°619) %8S 0S'¥%0' - 00'00S'€ (o0'szv'L) %0 00'52¥'L - - STVLNIY ALITIOVL
(¥6'520'22) %8% 99'GLZ'¥S1 - 00°001'2ze 82°0LL'LE %18 cL6e8l'cel 00'¥€9'y 00°096°€9L JNODNI
YILN3D JANLVN
16°6LE %22 (26'61€) # (00°0S%°L) (00°005°1) %0 - - (00°005°L) SLN3A3 TVID3dS TVLOL
05°65 %EL (05°65) - (00°05¥) = %0 - - = SIDOVYM JNIL-LHVd
LE'618'2 %88 (1e518'2) - (00°002'¢) (00°000°c) %0 = = (00"000°¢) S3IDINYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - - . - %0 4 - - ERLERITN]
95'269' %8E (95269'2) - (00°00L°2) (00°058's) %0 c - (00°058'S) S3I7ddNS WYHDO0¥d
(ov'L¥2's) %95 ov'L¥e's = 00°00¢'6 00°05€'Z %0 - - 00°05€'L JINOONI
SIN3IAT 1VID3dS
(€£5°00t'v€) %SE L £€°€.8°62 00'6.6°C 0000222 0Z'L.8°0L %L L (0z"L2sp) 05°590°Z 00°0S€‘9 SINV¥DO0¥d ¥OIN3S TV.LOL
21905t %L0L (zv918°12) = (00°005°12) 0,'608'C %611 (02'60€°2L) (00'589°L) (00°005'¥1) SIDOVM HOLONYLSNI
6E7SL'0L %Ly (6€vSL'0L) = (00002'12) (00002°1) %0 - - (0o0'002°1) SIOVM FNIL-LN¥Vd
¥¥'688'C %9 (yv'99g'9L) - (00°005'52) (oo61) %001 (oo'18t'cl) - (0o0'005'¢1) S3OINYIS LOVHINOD
s %0 - - = - %0 - - - NOILVLYOdSNVYL WYHOO0¥d
z9'8%0'C %0% (z9'8%0'2) . (00°00L°s) (00°056'2) %0 = - (00°056'2) S37ddNS NVYDO0¥Hd
(0£'566°€S) %8 0Z'652'08 00'6/6'S 00°000°'96 05'9¢z'2L %89 05°€92Z'92 05°05.'c 00°005'8€ JINOONI
SINV¥DS0Yd JOINIS
(61'520°0¢) %S6 28°808°S8 (56°8€1) 00'056'68 1£7996°CL %08 £9'€8.'6S 69225, 00°0S.°69 SLYOdS HLNOA VLOL
& %0 = = - - %0 = E - S3IDVM STVIOIF40
80'512'sz %L (8€°920'v2) (os0LL) (00°000'501) (028¢8'1L8) %LE (og'L18'8Y) (£9°856'%) (00'059°0€1) SIOVM FWIL-LN¥Vd
. %0 - - - - %0 - - = S3DIAYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - B e - %0 - g = ONIHLOTD
= %0 - - (00°00%) E %0 - - = NOILVLHYOdSNVYL WVYHOO¥d
€92¥2'91L %69 (6€8€2'02) (s¥'82) (00°051°62) (¥2'09'0€) %2l (92°566'c) ($0°28) (00°009'¥€) S3IddNS WVYHOO¥d
(0628%'L2) %08 65°€,0'081 = 00°005'v22 Le'60¥'921 %9% 69065801 0v'8€5'CL 00°000°G€2 JNODNI
S1¥0dS HINOA
Jeap Aq 1abpng jo0 %, alA 020z Aely 3ebpng 196png 1abpng jo % alA 120z Aey 1ebpng NOLLdI¥OS3a
aduasayq 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Bulureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

JB3A U0 %Z6 PUE LI YUOW

120Z AVIN

1202-020Z AMVININNS INY¥O0¥d

LOI¥LSIA M¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VINY ODIHD



€log

000 - = - - . }

(es'66L'€8%)  [%08 $8°099°L68 (6L vZ¥‘9LL) 0£°26022L L 89°968Z2. %9¢ TELOV' VLY (£8°98¢°8¢S) 00'8S€°LEL L AMVINNNS NVHDO0¥d TVLOL

2£°00£'v61 %L8 (£6°250°CL2) (59°€.¥°12) (00°000°zZ8) (rv°zvL‘00L) %8 (95°252°81S) (21°890°LY) (00°005°619) NINQV B "OSIIN - NOILYI¥O3N V101
61'08L'82 %56 (28'510'505) (s9'eLt'LL) (00°000'%€S) (2e'¥9L'c0L) %28 (€9°'5€£8'9/%) (08'¥£9'/€) (00°000°085) SIDOVM IWIL TIN4
6L'169'85L %8/ (Lt'£82'961) = (00°000°1L52) 82'260'8¢ %0 (82'260°8€) (so'sLL'e) - SIOVM INIL-LHVd
= %0 = = (00°000°014) (00°000°01) 0 - - (00000'01L) JNILYIANO/IDV
= %0 - 2 - - %0 5 = = ONIHLOTD
9,0l %0 (9z°01) - B - %0 - = - S317ddNS 301440
1928 %0 (1928) = - 2 %0 - - & JOVITIN
00'622 %0 (0o0'622) - - G %0 : 00622 - S3ON3YIINOD
8€°€99'LL %Y (2£°596°'L1) = (00°000°22) (L0°869'12) %1 (66°1L0€) - (00°000'22) HOILON VO3 /SNOILYDITgNd
(92'955°%) %L2- 0L'620°L S (00°000°s) (Pe226'€) %Ly (99'225'¢) (Lz'vvs) (00°005°2) 3NODNI

NINQV 2 "OSIN - NOILY3d03d

(84°056°S0L)  [%SS S0°'29b'P6l (L1°61L9°6) 00°00S'PSE £°887°86 %Ly 15°115°88 Y EVYLE 00°000°281 IVLNIN ALITIOVL TVLOL
ZL'se0'ce %6% (cozLL'e2) = (00°000°6%) (oL°€92'c2) %€ (06'9¢2) ~ (00°000'¥2) SIOVM ANIL-L¥Vd
6€'8€9'C %be (6e78£9'c) (sz'056) (00°0s2'0L) (00°052's) %0 & = (00'052's) S3JINYIS LOVHINOD
67'€¥8'9 %.8 (68'256'9) (s 291) (00°000°8) (09°06£'s) %T (ot'601) = (00°005°s) S3I7ddNS WYYD0¥d
(8v'29v'6EL)  |%¥S G€'628'8ze (1¥'105'8) 00°050°2ZY €1°268'2¢El %0% 18°/G€'68 eV Evy'LE 00°052°zee 3INOONI

AVINIY ALTTIOVA
1eaj Aq 136png j0 %, alA 020z Aepy Jobpng jabpng 1abpng j0 %, aLA 120z Aey 1abpng NOILdI¥OS3a

aduasayig 0202-610Z 0202-6102 0202-61L0Z Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

IB3A BU3JO %Z6 PUE LI Yuow

1202 AVIN

1202-0202 AYVININNS NVID0¥d
L1OI¥1SIa ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIHV ODJIHD



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
MAY 2021




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - TABLE OF CONTENTS
MAY 2021

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD
REVENUE SUMMARY BY MONTH
REVENUE SUMMARY YTD
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY BY MONTH
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY YTD
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY BY MONTH
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY YTD

CITY OF CHICO PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2470
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

OAK WAY PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2495
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

PETERSON PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

BARONI PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

NOTE: This completes 11 months of the fiscal year and represents 92% of the year.

14
15
16

17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28

29
30
31



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
CASH
* CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (GENERAL FUND) 7,355,855.79 6,844,367.04 511,488.75 7%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (COMMUNITY BAND) 1,188.84 822.36 366.48 45%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH ROTARY FOUNDATION 500.96 500.96 - 0%
CASH - GOLDEN VALLEY BANK 1,022,520.30 1,008,924.98 13,695.32 1%
PETTY CASH 800.00 800.00 - 0%
BANK SUSPENSE 138,650.42 125,647.30 13,003.12 10%
SUBTOTAL 8,519,516.31 7,981,062.64 538,453.67 7%
FMV ADJUSTMENT (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,028,582.03 641,584.70 1,386,997.33 216%
A/R - ONLINE PAYMENT CLEARING - - - 0%
A/R - IN HOUSE CREDIT CARDS 13,525.00 13,525.00 - 0%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES 2,042,107.03 655,109.70 1,386,997.33 212%
- 0%
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 0%
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS 215,501.60 148,310.36 67,191.24 45%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,777,124.94 8,784,482.70 1,992,642.24 23%
PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION (0.00) 183,613.39 (183,613.39) -100%
PREPAID EXPENSES 17,128.00 - 17,128.00 0%
FIXED ASSETS
LAND 11,634,790.52 11,634,790.52 - 0%
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 25,665,063.75 25,373,368.01 291,695.74 1%
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 1,098,162.52 1,098,162.52 - 0%
EQUIPMENT 1,033,827.06 998,744.62 35,082.44 4%
EQUIPMENT - COMPUTERS 276,499.35 276,499.35 - 0%
EQUIPMENT - AUTOS 388,660.40 388,660.40 - 0%
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 45,713.36 79,562.58 (33,849.22) -43%
SUBTOTAL 40,142,716.96 39,849,788.00 292,928.96 1%
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (14,871,584.88) (14,012,977.08) (858,607.80) 6%
SUBTOTAL 25,271,132.08 25,836,810.92 (565,678.84) -2%
TOTAL ASSETS 36,065,385.02 34,804,907.01 1,260,478.01 4%

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 1,197,908.00 951,958.00 245,950.00 26%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 $ Change % Change
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 53,889.96 36,501.48 17,388.48 48%
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED PAYROLL 116,153.26 71,303.18 44,850.08 63%
PAYROLL FEDERAL TAXES 10,380.93 27,544.84 (17,163.91) -62%
PAYROLL STATE TAXES 2,552.50 8,174.67 (5,622.17) -69%
PAYROLL EMPLOYEE MEDI & FICA 11,604.48 28,209.81 (16,605.33) -59%
PAYROLL EMPLOYER MEDI & FICA LIAB 11,464.43 28,209.64 (16,745.21) -59%
PAYROLL SDI 1,818.84 3,741.99 (1,923.15) -51%
LONG TERM CARE PAY DEDUCTIONS - - - 0%
PAYROLL GARNISHMENTS 598.55 1,264.47 (665.92) -53%
UNION DUES - SUPERVISORS 450.29 510.06 (59.77) -12%
UNION DUES - PARKS 387.17 1,142.03 (754.86) -66%
CALPERS 2% AT 62 - - - 0%
457 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 4,972.00 9,472.00 (4,500.00) -48%
EMPLOYEE MEDICAL WITHHOLDINGS (1,530.84) (1,530.84) - 0%
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL (100,000.00) - (100,000.00) 0%
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES 58,851.61 178,041.85 (119,190.24) -67%
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM GENERAL FUND - - - 0%
OTHER LIABILITIES
BANK CHARGE CLEARING ACCOUNT (82,593.18) (182,937.59) 100,344.41 -55%
DEFERRED REVENUE 1,502,102.57 1,136,225.31 365,877.26 32%
OTHER LIAB - CLASS CLEARING ACCT 4,401.70 4,901.70 (500.00) -10%
UNEARNED REVENUE 6,048.82 6,048.82 - 0%
PREPAID FACILITY TRANSFER - - - 0%
SECURITY DEPOSITS 43,600.00 19,100.00 24,500.00 128%
SECURITY HOLDING ACCT - CLASS 4,668.11 49.42 4,618.69 0%
SUBTOTAL 1,478,228.02 983,387.66 494,840.36 50%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,590,969.59 1,197,930.99 393,038.60 33%
LONG-TERM DEBT
NET PENSION LIABILITY 2,336,424.00 2,053,235.00 283,189.00 14%
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 225,315.02 180,726.93 44,588.09 25%
SUBTOTAL 2,561,739.02 2,233,961.93 327,777.09 15%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,152,708.61 3,431,892.92 720,815.69 21%
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 523,606.00 1565,654.00 367,952.00 236%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET

MAY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 $ Change % Change
FUND BALANCE
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - PETTY CASH 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - GENERAL RESERVE 1,900,000.00 1,200,000.00 700,000.00 58%
SUBTOTAL 1,901,500.00 1,201,500.00 700,000.00 58%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - LONG TERM DEBT - - - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - ELECTION COSTS 45,000.00 45,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - PENSION LIABILITY 700,000.00 700,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - FUNDED DEPRECIATION 390,500.00 390,500.00 - 0%
SUBTOTAL 1,185,500.00 1,185,500.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 2,146,269.02 2,236,868.51 (90,599.49) -4%
NON-SPENDABLE 25,271,132.08 26,219,719.05 (948,586.97) -4%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 30,504,401.10 30,843,587.56 (339,186.46) -1%
NET INCOME (LOSS)
GENERAL FUND 2,089,304.31 1,442,455.87 646,848 .44 45%
TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) 2,089,304.31 1,442,455.87 646,848.44 45%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 32,593,705.41 32,286,043.43 307,661.98 1%

FOOTNOTES:

* General Fund Cash amount includes $3,087,000 in Reserves



¥SE0L L6 Z¥0'L  (2217102) (s86z1E) Sve'oy 905220 {0£0's25) (e8zeLl) ~ (68€°202) {evs'eee) (8£27229) (z65'z6€) STUNLIANIdX3
(43aNn) ¥3A0 3INN3ATY TVLIOL
vSL's9l ze8'6 LIZ'6VL LyL'sEl 602°28L v2s'ase £65'08¢ i = 08g‘L 188'2LL 00S°L8Y Q31VO0TIV ATIVIOIdS TW10L
= - 2 2 e - = - 7 = 825'8EL E INJWLSArQY 3NVA LIVVI YIv4
- s = e - - - ? = - - - NOILYID3¥430
(ove'eel'L) 2e8'6 LLe'syL gle'9el 602281 ¥2s'9se 6LL'6LE - - 0se’L 600V 00s‘L8% S103ro¥yd V1idvo 13N
¥60'662 2 2 628¢C 2 - vyl 5 = - Wiv'D) 0007005+ INIW3SENEWIFY 1D3r0¥d TVLIdvd
¥S1L'soL 2€8'6 112601 LyL'6EL 602'L81 ¥25'952 £65'08€ . . 08¢’} yey'se 005'186'L S103r0¥d ¥IVd3Y / TVLIdvD
SW3LI a3LVD0TIV ATIVIOIdS
80551 ev2'250°r  (006'Ls) (segeLL) vss'2zz 0£0'VEE'T (2ev'v61) (e8z'cLL) (68¢'202) (e9e‘gee) (1oz'sor) £06°'88 "dX3 "03dS Y0438 3INNIAIY L3N
906'LLY 0Z6'199 vLL69% 0EL'VES 192'S0% 891°25¢ 6.8°18% 127109 LE0VLY ¥S5°09% 8V69LL SZZ'vE0'6 STUNLIANIIXI ONILVHILO TVLOL
z - - 2 , p = - E = - 000'F SLINAd 3Sv31/ F18VAVd SILON
2 s - - = - e e - - - 00052 S3IONIINILNOD
- - - = - 8 . = . - 862'6 000's} S3IONIDV ¥3IHLO OL "SI¥LNOD
- - - . = = - - 2 - - Lyv'y8 1N0 ¥3ISNVYL ONILVYIO
88.'80L 68€'9EL LY6'TTL LS¥'ZLL 218'02L £86'cy €5E'0LL ze9'82l 065'L6 161'€0L $€9'092 esz'LeeeT $311ddNS NV SI0INYIS
8ll'e9e 1€5'625 128'9ve 6.9'19¢ 0sv'v82 ssL'ele 92s'LLE ¥8S'2TLY Lyv'ole €9€'2G¢ SL0'LyY 925'189'9 SLI4IN38 ANV SIYVIVS
STUNLIANIAXI ONILVYILO
YIV'LV9 €99'6LL° v28°LLY 262°09€ 228'2€9 861169°C Lvv'282 826'L2¥ 2¥9'90Z 16Lzzh yLLE 8Z1'€2L'6 3NNIATY V101
G51°G6Y 817’820} 2 12LeY €72'055 0£E159'L 2 ovLEle = ® - 005'96€€ 'ALNNOJ / IWOINT XYL
= yEY'8L - . yEZT'LL & = 060'64 - 2 # 000'0% 3JNOONI INIWLSIANI
- L¥E'0SL - 2€9'0L = y2T'ISL - 8y0'8 2 B = 000°0S€'L HONOYHLSSYd YAy
9v0'0¥ 888'GL zL0'LL €16'EE 2or'el 60521 628'0% 6€0'704 ove's 085’} LLv'98 oro'gie 3JWOONI ¥3HL0
€lgeLl (vzv'ee) 208'90% 920'eLe ¥v6'LS I3 %4 zlo'ove zi9'es L0e'102 Lio'ozt 9/z'see 886'L10'Y JNOONI WV4D0Ud @3SV 334
INNIARY
120Z AV 1202 AdVY 120Z HOXVIN 120z AdVNuE3d 120Z AYVNNYT 02Z0Z ¥38W303a 020Z ¥3EW3AON 020Z ¥380.100 0202 ¥38W31d3S 0zZ0Z 1snonv 020z ANr 139ang
L2oz-0z0z

YVIA IHL 40 %26 SLNISTULIY
1202 AVIN

06¥2 ANNL - ANN4 TYH3NID
AMVINIANS 3AILNO3IX3

1014110 Y¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VIV 0JIHD



(620°'256°L) 9shZvy'L (8geesL) 685°861'S $0£'680°C (265°26¢) SIUNLIANIIX3

(¥3aNN) ¥3IA0 INNIATY TVIOL

syLZLL %122 z£8°9Z¢ 000°S02°L 6L6°CLE’L %G'€E SP1L9lL 00S°L8Y a3LvO0TIV ATIVIO3dS V1oL
crLZLL %00 G8€'9Z = - %00 8Z5'8¢El 7 INFWLSNray INTYA LINYVIN HIv4
z %00 - - - %00 - = NOILYI93443a
210°92¢‘C %672 9¥¥°00¢ 000°502°L 7888y %L'¥ 81922 005°L8Y $193ro¥d Iv.Lidvd L3N
€26°10€°) %00 = - 1/0'861 %898 €Z6'L0E"L 000°00S°L INIWISYNGINIFY 1D3r0¥d TVLIdVD
¥60'720°L %6 72 9t'00€ 000'502'L 096959 %899 ovS'vze'l 005°186°L S193r0dd HIv¥dIYy / TYLIdYD

SIN3LI A3LVO0 TV ATIVIOAdS

0L L8¥ %6°06€ 182°69L°L 299°2sY : %E"1EST 8L¥'052°C £06°88 "dX3 "03dS Y0439 INNIAIY L3N

(sz9vvLL) %S9 6L¥'6LL9 182°98.°8 ¥86‘v.€‘c %L 19 ¥6L°v.S‘S G22'vS0°6 STANLIANIAXT ONILVHILO TVLIOL
2 %00 - 189°L8 000°L %00 - 000°} SLNAd 3SV31 / 319YAVd SILON
- %00 - 000'6Z 000'6Z %00 - 000'GZ S3IONIINILNOD
(zeL's) %Z9LL osy'LL 000Gl z0.L's %029 8626 000Gt S3IINIIY YIHLO OL "gI¥LNOD
= - s LvP'v8 1N0 YI4SNVYL INILYYI0
(g56'85¢€) %Z'8. LEL'¥9L L 8¥5'/52'2 Glv'128 %L'€9 111'G0V'L zsz'1ee'e S317ddNS ANV SIDINYIS
(8e5'222) %L L. 8GZ'/€6'Y ZS0°20%'9 108'125°C %EZ9 6L2'6SL'Y 9251899 SLI4INIG ANV STIYVIVS

SIUNLIANIdXI ONILVHIdO

(56%°€99) %6°16 1028818 £¥6'852°6 S09°€Z1C %858 z1z'ses’L 8zZL'cZL’6 INN3IAIY TV10L
6L1'8/2 %011 688'€0.'ES 00062 - %ZLLL 800'286°C 00G'96€°E ALNNOD / IWOINI XYL
(855'81) %Z'96 91€'29 000°0Z - %6°LZ) 8G/'8t 000'0% JNOINI LNIWLSIANI
89/'16 %EPLL z8v'8zy'L 000'0SZ'L 2 %91 062'02S'L 000°0SE'L HONOYHLSSVd Vay
(£09'92) %L°18 669y 886'05S - %L 9LL 880°0.€ 0v9'8le JNOINI ¥3HLO
(285'8¢6) %889 0/6'2€8°C GS6'8LL'Y G09'€ZL'Z %L LY £8€'¥68'1 886°/10't JNOINI WVY904d a3SVe 334

INNIAIY

HV3A AE 139an9 % alA 139ang 196png 139ang % alA 139ang
"4di1a 0202-61.02 0202-6102 0202-61.02 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

AVIA FHL 4O %Z6 SLNISTHdIY
1202 AVIN

06¥Z ANN4 - ANN4 TVH3INID
AYVINNNS JAILND3IX3

1OI11SIA MAVd ANV NOILVINOIY VIHV OJIHD



805'9V6'L €99'6LL°L vL8°LLY 0Z1L'€9€ 228'2£9 861°169'C 958882 826'L2Y Z¥9'90Z l6Lzet EEEOLE 8Z1'€290L EQDELECIRZTTY
SSL'G6Y 6612611 2 €SEVS 9/v'19S 6L2Tv'T - 8.2'0¥2 - E = 005'98.Y S3IONIOV YIHLO WO¥4 INNIAIY TviOL
¥60'662 | 7 2 628°C - - rivL = Z 2 Wiv'D) 0007005} $193r0¥d WLIdVD - INIWISENEWITY
= = - - . seL's = = - - a A JNOONI XVL TI4%0vE
S51'G6Y 8L¥'820'} z LzL'ey £¥2'055 0ge'L59'L = orL'ElZ = 8 = 005'96€'€ ALNNOD / JNOINI XVL
2 YEY'8L - : yeZ'LL - 2 06061 - . - 0000 JWOONI INJWLSIANI
& Lye'0SL - ze9'ol = ¥ee'LsL = 8v0's - - 3 000'0S€'}L HONOYHLSSYd VaY
S3IONIDY YIHLO WH04 INNIATY
9v0°0% 888'Gl zL0LL €16'EE 0¥l 6051 628'0v 6£0'701 oveE's 085t LL¥'98 0v9'8LE 3NOONI ¥3HIO V1Ol
19 699C 0¢ GZS't 655°€ EES - 6€5C (v8) () = 000} SNOILYNOQ
- - - = - 2 : - - §65'C - 00004 SINIWMOON3
- - St Sl > - 1zl 006’} St Sy y12'L 0007 SNOINVTIZOSIN
2 865'L - gel's - : 86591 3 = . L0v'62 06€E'LS SYYVd ALID - SLNINISYNSIITY
19204 22 26L'T 9.5'2C 9€EL'T zieTL LeL'alL 769'68 €8L'C 66L'¢ SLETY 000'0€ S1S00 Q3S¥NEII3Y 9 SILvE
811'6C GBS L1 geT'8 209'9 L0L'L zeL'y 089 906'6 1292 (z6L'%) 18v'L 0sz'zee JNOONI TVLNIY ALIIOV4
JNOINI ¥3HLO
€IzTLE (rzv'es) 208'90% 9202LZ ¥¥6'LS 0L¥'19Z z19'9bz z19°c8 10£102 119’0zt 92'52Z 886'ZL0Y SANVHD0¥d 03sVE 334 V1Ol
vzizL sol’sl voL's Ly0'L y107% 611y 126'9 1169 €20 616C 66v'ze 0s€'6vZ qviolans
8ESCL 61002 SeL'S 0289 5007 0507 2907 S¥0'L 9¥0'% €LEC 906'€E 000'$€2 S1¥0dS HINOA
ogl s - = - C (or) - oy - 0sZ 005'¥1 SIWY4908d 1INAY YOINIS
- - - - 7 - = ) - ) = 0S€'L SINIA WIO3dS
2 - = = s - - Ei = oL - 00S'L SNO3INVTTIDSIN 3 G3OSNOLS-0D
(rv8) (996) (z2) L2z 6 oL (1g) (sel) (€9) (vor) (259'1) (000's1) SdIHS¥YI0HIS
SWVYDOYd ¥3HLO
ye9'y ¥02'S 20521 yi9'Y 285'S SEL'6 8009 £20'9 602'9 08L'€Z 6v0'6Y 096'c9L Tviolgns
& - - - 2 = = - z - = = INIONN LNVED
ve9'y y0Z'S 20s'Th 19'y 285's seL's 800'9 €L0'9 602'9 o8l'ee 6v0'6Y 096'e9t JNOONI 334 Wv¥D0Yd
¥3IN30 JNLYN
160721 (X7 E = S 5 - £ G = ra6'21) 6LL'51Z
116} - - - = 2 g - - E (©6L%) Sy0'8Y 43020
3 g = - . - - = » - = - SAINYNOL TI¥8L40S
oze'sl oze'el - 4 - = - = . - (668'11) ¥6.'601 Tv8140S
: - - g s = . - - E = N4 TIVEL3YSve
098't 08€'} E - » - G 2 = = (692'1) 6vL'LE TIvg39000 3 TIVEAITION
S1Y0dS LInaY
7 T T, T, T T T, T, g T, T, 70071
LYE9lL 8996 9008 €€2'9 198°S €10'€ £v9'9 Z6v'9 GE6'E 192 S96'€ 529'8Z1 wviolgns
6016 SGv'L - B 8 = S.. [ 5 2 - 005 €% S3ISSY10 HLNOA
lzo'e 6912 S19'T orv'e 912z oLL't orz'z Lor'z z68'L 80%'2 0zL'e 0002 S3SSY10 LINAY YOINIS
- E : - 2 2 e - = - 4} szL'L ANVE ALINNWWOD
L19'¢ ¥70'9 L6E'S €6L'c 1g9'e €0€'} 829'c ale's £70'T 658 €8’} 00009 S3ISSY10 WYIND
S3ISSV10
0zl 1zZi'e 769'S 88Y'S 2 00Ly 00L% LVvE'E 2802 588'81 696'%S 18051 SOILVNDOV
162°LS (zzz’sv1) 968V.€ 98y z8v'ey €V0'LYT 068222 882709 £59'991 00€ZL 151'z01 Lv8'60L°E vioLans
09.'9 o1 0l6€ [ 8Ll 1118 007 GG8'S 16€€ 882 7€ LEL'E0L S02'60€ SINVD
EV1E5'0s  (€L'150'SvL)  €£'986'0L€  28'89L'8YE 05'€0€'2Y 69'698'26C 99'6.8'81 6E'EE6'YS 1G'L0g'e9L ¥6°110'8E (0008€) 219'008'2 T00HIS¥I LAY
SINVYD0Md JINV 3 T00HIS ¥3L4V
JNOONI WVHO0¥d a3sve 334
1202 AVIN 120z AV +20Z HOUVIN 120z AgvN¥8s4 1202 AGVNNYT 020z ¥38W303a 020z Y3EWIAON 0202 4380100 020z 938W3Ld3S 0202 LSNONY 0202 AT 139ana
1202-0202

YV3A IHL 40 %26 SINISTULIY
1202 AVIN

06¥Z ANN4 - NN TVH3INID
AYVIWANS 3NN3AIY

121¥1S10 Y¥vd NV NOILYIHOIY VIV OJIHD



[8zvsco %616 10.'88v'8 tve8cc6 || 696922C %658 Y0 8216290} 3NNIATY  VIOL

- m———————————————

002°15¢€ %0'vLL 1¥0'602'S 000°695 Y - %Z'9L} 192°095°S 005982 S3IONIOV ¥IHLO WO SINNIATY  1VLOL
€26'10E | 0007005+ SLJ3r0Yd TVLIdvd - ININISINTWIZY
913 %00 ¥SE'6 - = %00 §zL'e . JNOINI XYL T1I340V8
6L1'8.2 %0'7LL 688'€0.'S 000°'6v2'E - %2 LLL 800'286'¢ 005°'96€'E ALNNOD / INOONI XYL
(8s5'81) %Z'96 9L£'9 000'0L - %6'LTh 85.'sy 000'0% JNOONI LNIINLSIANI
89/°L6 %EVLL zer'eey'L 000°0S2'L - %9TLL 052'02S' 000°0S€"} HONOYHLSSYd YOy

S3ION3IY ¥IHLO W¥O4 INNIATY

Slesez} %118 5699 886'055 LLv'6ElL %1911 880°0LE 0v9'8LE JNODNI¥IHLO 1VIOL
(868791) %L 197 00L722 0009 - %2 080} 20801 000} SNOILYNOG
S65'C %00 = 000'}1 SOP'L %6'SC S65'C 00001 SINIWMOON3
or8's %805 6.0'S 00004 = %L'€ELT SZ6'0L 000y SNOINYTTIOSIN
G88'8EE’L %8'LT 628l 8EV'E9 865 %8'86 26105 06€'LS SY¥Vd ALID - SINIWISHNEINITY
v16'vE %G €8Y 81Z'691 000°'GE - %9089 261'v0T 000°0€ SL1S00 Q3SYNGNITY B SILVEY
(280°0%4) %E VS 0/8'0£2 0s5'sey L9%'LEL %80 €82'06 osz'zee JINOONI TYLNIY ALITIOV4

JNOONI ¥3HL0

(285°8¢6) %889 0262¢8C Ss6°8LLYy | [ 668°9ELT %l'Ly €8E768'} 886°L10Y SWVHD0¥d 3SvE 334 TV1OL

(8s0'sz1) %b'28 €£55°0£C 008°6.2 L1e's51 %E Ty S6V°501 0se'ebe Tvioians
(esv'1) %2 08 v20°081 00S'v2e 60v'9Z1 %Z 9 165801 000°GEC S1Y0dS HLNOA
(LLL'ep) %G58 €09'ey 000°LS 890'yL %0°€ 437 005 '¥1 SINVY90¥d LINAY ¥OIN3S
(L¥8'S) %629 18'S 00€'6 0s€'L %00 - 0se'L SIN3AI TVID3dS
(0£0°04) %ZL9 08001 000°S} 06%'L %40 oL 00S°L SNOINYTIIOSIN B GIYOSNOLS-00
y1G's %E S (150'6) (000'02) - %9°€Z (8es'e) (000's1) SdIHSYYI0HIS

SVYI0Yd ¥3HLO

(9z0%22) %S'v2 91ZVS1 005°0£9 0LL'Le %9°08 06lzEL 096°€91 TvioLens
= %00 = 009'8LE - %00 - 2 NIONNS INVD
(920'22) %t 6 9LZ'¥5L 006'LLE 0L2°'LE %908 0612 096'€9L 3JWOONI 334 WY¥I0Yd

¥3IN30 NLYN

(zoz'0g1) %605 00971 00Zv82 988°102 %Y'9 £€8°CL 61L'512Z

(z9071€) %0'Ly 681'8Z 000'09 ¥26'05 %09 (6287 Sv0'8Y ¥3200S
= %00 - - # %00 G = SAINYNOL TIVELI0S
(500'€9) %05 SvL'LL 00Z'¥S1 £50'G6 %P EL WLyl ¥6.'60L TIV8L40S
(99g'81) %219 99e'8lL 000'0€ LeL'oz %00 = LEL'oe TVELIvsve
(8ze'sl) %L'0S 66202 000°0% 8.L'6C %29 126} 6vL'LE TI¥839000 8 TIVEAITION

SLY0ds 1InayY

(izv'aLl) %2'S8 858681 008222 66v'cE %bLS LEVEL 529'821 qviolans
[CIRZ) %6GL 898'9L 00€10L 98€°LE %8'LT 7LLTL 00G'€¥ S3SSVY10 HLNOA
(vz8'0L) %518 959'9¢ 000'St = %9'20L ze8'se 000'v2 $3SSYTD LINAY YOINIS
(e0L'L) %EVLL SLL'L 005'L €Ll %L 4} szL'L ANV ALINNWWOD
(1p1'6€) %566 029'vL 00052 125'vC %165 6L7'SE 00009 S3ISSY10 TWYINID

S3SSYT0

1SEEL %€°99 SSSLLL 05€°891 18552 %0°€8 906721 18v°0S1 SOILVNDV

(9997255) %0°6L 681200 S0E°€€5T 52£°599°1 %b'9Y 2SIl 1¥8°601°E QvioLans
(cz9'se) %159 €65'65C 0€5'26€ YETBEL %055 126'691 S0Z'60€ SV
(5v0'zLY) %918 965°9.L°L s/l'ovl'e 160'925°L %S 'St LSS vLT'L 2v9'008'C T00HISY¥3 LIV

SINV¥90¥d YD 8 TOOHIS Y3 LY

INOINI NVHDONd a3sve 334

YV3A A8 139an8 % aitA 139ang 1ebpng 139an8 % aLa 139ang
‘4410 0202-6102 0202-6L02 0202-6102 Buiurewsy 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

AUVIA IHL 4O %26 SLNISTUdIH

1202 AVIN

06¥¢ ANN4 - ANN TVY3INID

AUVININNS INNIATY

L1OI¥LSIA MVd ANV NOLLYIHOIN VIV OJIHO



oL

2ELLL'EIE  90'LES'SZS  2C/Z89VE  61°69°19€ 6L°05¥'v8Z 19¥8LELE €L°625°LLE ov'v8SeLY 62 L¥b'9LE €8'29€°/S€  SLOLbY 925°189°9 SLI43N38 ANV STRVIVS V1OL
EVYPSLe 0160168 0£'96.°06 £9'€92'6L Lb's0L'eY zL15629 09'868°0EL 29'L62°LL 82°6.5°09 81'989°29 608°L9L 102°955°L TvioLlans
W8vevZL)  (W8YEV'ZL)  (WBVEVZE) (W8 PEV LI (¥8veEr'ZL) (¥8ver'ZL) (¥8ver'ZL) (¥8ver'ZL) (y8veEr'LL) w8ver'ZL)  (Gev'ZL) (662'891) SONN4 Y3HLO 0L NOILYIOTIY
‘ & - e - . - - 3 - L09'L0} 000'ZLL JONVHNSNI JWOD SYINIOM
- 0S'6VL'LL 08'/v6'0¢ - = = o.812'CL - - g E: 000'00€ JONVYNSNI INIWAOTAININN
= = . - G - o ~ = - - g V4800
28'9/8'2C 06'£26'02 SL'S0v'vT vL'€6L'7T L0'v96'eC 95'289'8¢ L€£'698'7C 87'965'2C €9C5L's2 £€9'099'7C 1/8'C2 00S'2L€ JONVINSNI HLIVAH
& o - = = - ® = > - = - 89 8SV9 - INIWIYILIY
GL'9e9'eE 6.662'LY ¥2'826'cE 8L'16L LY z9'9/2'8L sz'88z'ee 9ETHY'EE 99'589'2y 80'¥¥0'VE €0'8€L'EE 1St'ee 000'9€S INIWN3YIL3Y
0£'99v'2C 6.'995'2¢ S6'6v6'8L s6cie'Le 2968'LL SLSLy'8L L0'€08'LL ZErY'6T LPEL8'8lL ogzeL'Le rie'Lz 000'76€ LAE]
SL143N38
6£°CLG'LOE  96°LZP'9EY  2Z0'LE0'9SZ  9G5'SL6'G8T zLrevlive 68'2€2°052 €L’Lzo'ore 8.'262'G6¢ 10'998°652 69'9/9'V6C  902'S8Z SZESZL'S wviolans
00°€.0% 08'GrL'E 00801 0Z'155°L 0v¥'850°) 09'0€S 00'880C 01'500°€ 096891 00'26€ T S00'8. SYOLONYLSNI
- - 8 B = - = - = 2 & 000'Ly IAVIT QILYINNNIOY
0L'9Z0'CEL  ¥BYZY'L8L  ¥1/0S'€6 Y0 ¥Z9'€0L 95'8EY'SL 66'L¥6'6. lZ18L' L 08'LLG'9EL yo'8i'Le 60'8Zr'€Cl  8ZL'9ElL 0ze'LLL'e SIYYIVS JWIL-14Vd
69€/P'YOL  ZTLS8'LGZ  8ZGL8'09L  ZEeovl'08l 9/L'6Y2'S9L 0€'09.'69L 98'/G.'99L 88'6//'G5C L1082l 95'968'0LL  90L'vL 0006822 SIMYIVS INIL-TINA
S3NVIVS
1202 AVIN 1202 TRidV L1202 HOMVIN 1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNVE 0202 ¥38INID3A  020Z ¥3EW3AON 0202 ¥380100 0202 ¥IgW31d3s 0z0Z Lsnonv 020z ATINr 139ang
1202-0202

¥VIA JHL 4O %26 SLNISIUdIN
1202 AVIN

06¥Z NN - NN TVYINID
AYVINIANS SLI4INIE ANV SIRVIVS

LOI¥1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VINV OJIHO



L

(8e5°222) %L'LL 8GZ°1€6'Y 250°20%'9 | |%€'29 6LL65LY 9Z5°189°9 SLI43N39 ANV SANVIVS V1Ol
(zs6‘ve) %Ev. 180°Lv6 29¢°292°L | |%6°8S 62L°9L6 L0Z'955 L TvioLgns
(2L¥'2) %.°16 (z2£'v81) (cc1'102) %0¥LL  (€82°L61) (662'891) SANN4 ¥3HLO OL NOILYI0TIV
(€50'LY) %L 0L ¥59'8pL 000'Z¥L %898 L09°LOL 000°ZLL JONVENSNI dINOD SYINIOM
19/'66 %E 'Y GGL'GL 000'GE %€E'8¢ oL6'vLL 000'00€ JONVINSNI LNIWAOTIWINN
= %00 - - %00 - = v4909
(Lzg'es) %18 zze'ves 005'2.€ % 0L 008'692 00S'2.€ JONVINSNI HLTVIH
- %00 - 5 %00 - = 89 9SV9 - ININIHILIY
LLZ vy %/.°€9 YAWA 12> 000°GES %8'L.L 886'8¢ 000'9€S INIWIYILIY
(866'G5) %Z L. ¥09'96¢ 000'¥8¢€ %L°L9 909'0¥¢ 000'¥6€ val4
S1i43N3g
(285°252) %8'LL LL1°966°C 689°6¢L's | |%E €9 065‘chz‘S Gze'szL's qviolgns
968'€ %928 8/8'G/ 058°L6 %G'2S 786'0% 5008/ SYOLINYLSNI
= %00 - 000'9¢ %00 - 000‘L¥ IAVIT AILYINNNDOY
(cLi'eL9) %L 9 oLZ'vrL'L ¥£8'669'C | |%0 v 068'G61°L oze'LLL'e SIIYYIVS JNIL-LYVd
(L2£'691) %06 680912 000'9LE'C | |%.L L8 812'900'2 000'682'2 SIS JNIL-TINS
SANVIVS
JdVIA AG 139aN9 % adlA 139ang 139dNg % alA 139ang
‘441 0202-61L02 0202-6L02 0202-61L02 1202-0202 1202-020¢ 1202-0202

AUVIA FHL 40 %26 SLNISTHLIN
1202 AVIN

06%¢ ANN4d - ANNd TVH3INID
AYVINIANS SLI43N39 ANV SARNVIVS

LOR1SIAO MAVd ANV NOILYIYOIN VINV ODIHD



clL

881801 68E'9EL vezzl 1sv'zLL Li8'0z1 £86'CY €SE0LL z£9'8ZL 06526 161°c0L §€9°092 zsz'LeeT ATlddnS 2 3DIAY¥IS IVLIOL
6.0'91 200'92 v.8'ss viv'e 962'6S & 8zy'ze oov'ee £22'0¢ 260'9Y 129'8¢ 898'VLY TvioLans
8Lyl ki 808 6€L 1yS'L - 6€L 6EL 808 808 LSY 00%'9 ¥3IM3S
= 66L'9 697’9l - 8z9'ol - Sel'y 062’z VLS 18¢ 1511 058'2S SvO
- €0z'6) 18€'GE - 008'9€ Gl 682'61 ordgord 892'vZ §29'6Z Sv8'ez 812552 ALIOIELO3TT3
109'%L - giz'e SEL'T 1ze'y = $9z'8 6v0'L £29'v €L2's) szz'ol 00¥'56 ¥3ILYM
s3unun
T g T g T g T g T T T Iy
60.°26 18¢°0L1 €20°29 116’891 [34-4%] £€86°¢Y S26'LL 2€2'56 9le’L9 660'LS 856122 v8eTIg’L qviolans
> - - - - - = 0zs = - - 000'G} S3ON3Y3INOD
- - - E = 5 - - - - 5 005'L Xvl3sn
0s0°'L 056 0s8 0SS 0SS 0S 0SS 0ss'L 009 0SS 0SS 000'0L dX3 DL Q¥vOd 301440 LsIa
% = = = - - - = = = = oog'e NOILYLY¥OdSNYL NVHO0¥d
L8z Sse'e EL6'L 2es'L £6¥'L €96'L 8022 ooL'z 9ze'e 88l'e LEE 000'0% 3OVaTN
- - - 2 = = < - - - = 000's dX3 ONILI3N 301440 LO1dLSIa
LI19'YL 909'Z 6EL'L Loz ove'L €l 869'C £8Y'9 199 8% 129'1 966'L¥Z S317ddNS NYHO0Hd
1s8'L 68L'9 851 180'v 00S S.9 98¢ 0L9'y 8l€ 125z €LL'L 000'6 dX3 TVIO3dS 301440 LOLSIa
= - - - - = SL 606 & - - 000'6 ONINIVYL ® NOILLYONA3
- [3:13 6l SL vl (4% Lze 66 - - - 0ss'e S700L TIVINS
- - 00s = 00s & - - 005 00 = 0002 SFANLONYLS ISVIVINIY
= 80l = 8L’y - - 992 2Ll = = (zLV) oov's ININDINDT ISVYITVLNIY
= - - - - - = 14 [4:14 - - 00022 S30ILON TvO3/sand
66Y'2S 259'LL 120'Ly 965'LYL sgl'oy 8L1'62 586'6€ S8S'eY 622'0S £18'sE 850'19 0Z1'6e6 S3DINYIS LOVHINOD
evs 88¢€ 6LL 891 99¢ - 965 334 €L €9¢ Lie 0008t $3I1ddNs 301440
= = 960'L 08l - 998'y ozL 0vs'6 k43 ovi'L S6€ 000'v2 SIVOIQOI3d/dIHSHIBNIN
- - - 6 862 = = = el - 091 059'c alv 1syi4 vOIa3n
43 6 2 = = = 585 2L - e & 0S6'% SITYANVA
2 LLS = Sve 6€C (743 8L 6EL 661 0seZ S9L 0S€'9 S317ddNS dOHS
Eidd ove'T 852'L 0z9 S89'L 8cL 290'y 6ls'e £92'¢ 888'Z §19'2 050'e8 SANNOYD 2 IUNLONYULS
- - ot = = i - - 28 = 2 000'% LN3INdIND3 100d
veL 8zv'e (373 Les €5 ole 166'C H 1313 9052 68 000'S} S3MddNs 100d
96L LE0'Y S29 szi'e 298 8Ll Sve'e €92'L 9LL S0L 892 00s'zZL FONVNILNIVIN STOIHIA
- o€ - - 2 = = * - - - = LNININD3 WVHOO¥d
- (423 2 16 199 20l S0€ Lzz €6 = 2 0se LN3INdIND3 a1314
& = = = - - - % 005 o = - LNININD3 TOHISNOH
¥s5L'e 955'2 S8y - (45} 8€9 LeV ss€'z ozy €89'L 159'L 00€'02 S¥IVd3Y LNINLIND3
oz SeL 9ge - - SL 891 099'c 14 74 - 000'SL LN3INDINDI ADOTONHOIL
- - - = & = - - - a3 852'gEl 000'0%L AONVHNSNI
- & 2 = - - - - 0z 85 s 0s0'z S3ITddNS 3OINYIS HIOM
oiz'e 209'L ov8'z rig'y €i8 6vL'L 680'Z 0092 8912 1¥0'2 zle's 009'ey S$317ddNS ATOHISNOH
95L's S.8'L 09€g'9 905’} seg'y 862'C 25y ¥€0'e 162'y ool'e 085'y SL1'TS SNOILYJINNANOD
8le €clL 20e SL €68 = 182 SLL L vLL 34 0002 ONIHLO1D
26S'S szo'e = & = - 189'z1 S6 0s = = £v9'8e 3ANLINDNEOV
= e - - - v¥s ove 189 - - - 000'0} ONISILY3AQY
S3MddNS ANV S3DIANTS
1202 AVIN 1202 ddY 1202 HOUVI 120z AuvVNyE3d 1202 AYVNNVE 020z ¥38W303a 020Z ¥38W3IAON 0Z0Z ¥380100 0Z0Z ¥38W3Ld3S 020z Lsnonv 0z0z ATNr 13oang
1202-0202

HVIA 3HL 40 %26 SLNISIudIY

1202 AV

06¥Z NN - ANN4 TVY¥3N3D

AYVANNNS S3ITddNS ANV S3DIAN3S

1D1¥1S10 M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥O3Y VIUV OOIHD



€l

(695°09¢) %2 8L LELYIL L 8vS'L52'T 6.9°0%8 %L°€9 LLL'SOV L [Tk 244 A1ddNS ® IDIAN3S IVLOL
99L‘9L %0°L8 Lev'see 59510V S66'vL %28 L6G°L¥E 898'vL¥ QvioLans
GLo'e %998 oLL's 006'G E %6921 vZl'g 00+'9 d¥3IM3S
€.¥'0L %STL 096°'L€ 05€'2S JARA %L'E8 cev'ey 068°LS SvY9

(816'S) %b'E8 169'022 009'v92 sev'ov %L 78 €eL'vLZ 812's5e ALIDIMLO313
86G'8 %¥ 8L 01219 SLL8L 260's2 %LEL 80€'0. 00%'S6 HILVM

s3lLNiLN

(seL9L¢) %S LL Loc'6er’L €86'G58°1L ¥89°G9. %L'8S 081901 v8e'ZL8'L TvioLgns

(Lo6'cl) %6'LS L8Y 7l 000's2 08v'vl %G'E 0zs 000'GL S3IONIHIANOD

- %00 & 00S'L 00S'L %00 = 005°L Xv1 3sn

(8L¥) %C T8 812’8 0000} 00Z'z %08/ 008'.L 000'0L dX3 91N a¥vod 301440 1S1d

(1¥0'2) % L0 L¥0'2 006'L 00g's %00 - 00g's NOILVLHOdSNVYL NVHO0Hd

(962'9) %S LL 9lo'le 000'0% 08Z'LL %895 0zL'ze 000'0¥ JOVITIN

(620'L) %902 620°L 000's 000's %00 = 000'S dX3 ONILIIN 301440 LOIM1SIa

(818'v6) %9'6S zL0'vEL 898'0%Z 208'802 %8Gl 761'6€ 966'/¥2 S317ddNS NWVYO0Hd
Lig'el %2 96 959'g 000'6 5 %962 19¥'2e 000'6 dX3 TVIO3dS 301440 LOIM1SIa

(v26°€) %0'¥ZL 8G6'Y 000't 9108 %601 786 000'6 ONINIVYL 8 NOILYONA3

(022) %E TV z8y'lL 00s'e 8€8'z %102 t4%3 0SS'e S700L TIVIAS
000'L %005 000'L 000°C - %0001 000 0002 SIUNLONYLS ISYITVLNIY
€99'C %L 'SE 768'L 00t's £v8 % ¥8 15S'Y 00%'s INIWJINDT ISYIT/INTH

(€99°L1) % ¥ G96'LL 00022 86912 %L zoe 000'z2 S3DILON VO3 sSand

(roL've2) %E ¥8 ¥96'258 0LL'2L0'L 09z'ole %Z 99 098'819 0z1'se6 SIDIAYIS LOVHINOD

(z61'8) %805 16921 000's2 G60'7L %LLZ G06'E 000'8) S311ddNsS 301440
659 %Z 98 608'9L 00561 2e5'9 %8'CL 89v'/L 000'v2 STvOIaoIy3d/dIHSHIGNTN

(ez¥'L) %8'LS 80L'C 0s9'c ¥96'Z %88l 989 0s9'c aiv Lsyld Tvola3an

(8L1'1) %Z €9 189'C 0sz'y 1ge's %L LE 69G'L 056'y NSITYANVA

(18€) %L %9 £v8'e 000'9 888'Z %S 'S z9ov's 0S€'9 S317ddNS dOHS

(gzg'ol) %959 81€'05 05.'9L 095'6% %E 0% 06%'ce 050°'c8 SANNOYD ® IUNLONYLS

(z12) %L 02 0e8 000t z88'c %0°E 8Ll 000't 1N3ININD3 100d

(195°G) %0'€El 618'21 oov'sl Tvl'e %18 8522l 000'S) S317ddNS 100d
¥28'c % ¥6 8GL'LL 005'2L - %L9LL 2857l 0052} JONVNILNIVIA 3T1OIHIA

(2) %0°0 1€ & - %00 0e - ININDINDI WVHOOHd

(2251) %226 719l 0S.'L = %9'099 169°L 0sz IN3INdIND3 a13id
00S %00 : - . %00 005 & 1NINJINDI ATOHISNOH
612'L %8°€9 06¥'LL 000'8) 1662 %929 60L'CL 00€'02 SHIVd3y ININDIND3

(ge6'LL) %1282 19522 000'8 89€'0L %6°0€ ze9'y 000°SL ININDINDI ADOTONHOIL
8ze'le %196 1£6°001 000'S01 Trl'L %886 8Gz'8cl 000°0%L JONVHNSNI

(9Lv) %L ¥Z v61 0502 zi6'L %8S 8L 0502 S317ddNS IDIAHIS MHOM

(9gv'ol) %8 080°'9¢ 006'2Y 966'02 %0'SS ¥¥9'52 009'91 S317ddNS ATOHISNOH

(98%'G) %9°88 ZLY' LY G/G'eS 68101 %S08 986'L¥ G.1'2s SNOILYOINNIWINOD

(e51°2) %L vL 122's 000°2 9z6'c %6 'EY v.0'c 000'Z ONIHLO1D
1162L %€ 6E 1/8'cl oze'se L0z'zL %189 Zrv'oe £¥9'8e FHNLTINDOEOV

(oLv's) %861 2£6'9 000'sE 6LY'8 %C Sl Lzs'L 00001 ONISILYIAAY

S317ddNS ANV S3DIAYIS
AVIA AD 13oang % alA 139ang 196png 139ang % aLA 139ang
‘441a 0202-6L0Z 0202-6102 0202-610Z Bulureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202Z

AVIA FHL 40 %26 SLINISIAdIH
1202 AVIN

06¥Z ANN4 - NN TVH3INID
AYVINIANS S3MddNS ANV S3DIAY3S

1OIML1SI0 M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥O3Y VINV OJIHO



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CITY OF CHICO PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2470
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 2021

MAY 2021

MAY 2020

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND)

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

SUBTOTAL

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%
0%

RECEIVABLES

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%
0%
0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

TOTAL ASSETS

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND

0%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
PARK FUND

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

0%

FOOTNOTES:



Sl

- - < 16'15L°0€2°C - E B = = = - - STANLIANIAX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWOONI TVLOL
: - - - = z = - = - - - SLINAd 3SV31/318VAVd SILON
S = - 16'16L°0£2°C - = - - - = = - 3WOONI 1VLOL
= = - - E = = = = - E E INFWLSNrQY INTVA LINIVI YIv4
- - - - - 2 = = - - - - JNOONI 1STHILNI
& - - 16'162'0€2'T - - - z = = = - S334 LOV4INI Yivd 0DIHO 40 ALID
JNOONI
1202 AVIN 1202 T1dY L20Z HOMVIN 1202 AXVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNYF 0202 ¥38W303d 0202 ¥ISW3AON 020z ¥390100 0202 ¥3EW3Ld3S 020Z LsSnonv 0zoz ANr 139ang

Lzoz-0z02

¥VIA FHL 40 %26 SINISITALIY
1202 AVIN

0.¥Z ANN4 - NN 334 LOVdINI ¥¥Vd OJIHO 40 ALID
SIUNLIANIAX3 ANV STINNIAIY 40 AMVININNS IAILNDIXT
LOI¥LSIA M¥Vd ANV NOILYIYOIY VIV OJIHO



9l

16'152°0€2°C - - 16'15.0¢€2°T - SIYNLIANILX3
(¥3aNn) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
- %00 - = - %00 - - SLNAd 3SVY31/319VAVd SILON
16°152°0€2°C [%0°0 = : - %00 L6°162°0€2'2 - JINODNI V1Ol
= %00 - - - %00 - ) ININLSNray INTVA LINEYIN ¥IV4
= %00 - - - %00 - - JINOINI LSIHILNI
16°162'0€2'C (%00 - - = %00 16°162'0€2'¢ & S334 LOVdINI M¥Vd 0IIHD 40 ALID
JINOONI
dVIA A9 139ang % alA 139ang jabpng 139aN9 % adlA 139dng
‘441 0202-6L0C 0202Z-6L02 0202-61L02 Buluteway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA JHL 40 %26 SLNISIH4IN
1202 AVIN

0.¥Z ANN4 - NN 334 LOVdINI Y¥Vd OJIHD 40 ALID
S3UNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AYVININNS FAILNDIXT
1O041SIa MiVd ANV NOILYIHOTY VIHV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 2021

MAY 2021

MAY 2020

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND)

321,200.07

260,783.78

60,416.29

23%

SUBTOTAL

321,200.07

260,783.78

60,416.29

23%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND)

19,000.00

19,000.00

0%

0%
0%

RECEIVABLES

19,000.00

19,000.00

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%
0%
0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

340,200.07

260,783.78

79,416.29

30%

TOTAL ASSETS

340,200.07

260,783.78

79,416.29

30%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND

283,851.62

118,834.67

165,016.95

139%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
PARK FUND

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

56,348.45

340,200.07

56,548.90

175,383.57

(200.45)

164,816.50

0%

94%

FOOTNOTES:



8l

00'SLET zLose’0L 00°005°6 00°0SL%Y 1626871 - 00°0SL%Y 99'66Z°¢ 00'S.ET 00'SZ1L (v8'690°c) 002°0Z STAUNLIANIJX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO IWOONI TVLOL
- 3 2 - - - = - B = = - SLINAd 3SV31/378VAVd S3LON
00'S.£T zL'05e0L 00°005°6 0005V 1626871 - 00'0SLY 99'662°C 00'6L£C 00°52L°L (¥8'690°¢) 0020 JNOONI TVLOL
= = = - - E 2 = = = (78 ¥v'S) - INFWLSNrQY INTVA LINGVIN Y1V
2 2,058 - - 1629 - - 99726 - = - 00/ JWOONI LSFUTLNI
00'6£C 00'005'6 00°005'6 00°0S.' 0005274 = 00'0S.'Y 00'6.€C 00'6LE'C 0o'szl'L 00'G/E'C 00002 $334 LOVdINI Yyvd
JIWOONI
1202 AVIN 1202 TdY LZ0Z HOYVIN 1202 AXVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNVF  0Z0Z ¥3GN303d 0202 ¥ISW3AON  0Z0Z ¥390L00 0202 Y3EN3Ld3IS 020Z LSNONY 0zoz ANr 139ang
1202-0202

YVIA FHL 40 %26 SLNISIUdIY
1202 AVIN
082 ANN4 - ANN4 334 LOVdINI ¥vd

SFUNLIANIAXI ANV STNNIAIA 40 ANVINNNS IAILNDIXT
L1OI¥1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VIV OJIHO



6l

(sv'002) 06'875'9S  S9S Sy'8ve‘9s | 00L°0L SFANLIANIAX3
(¥3aNn) ¥3A0 INOODNI TVLOL
- %00 - S£6'08 - %00 - o SL1INAd 3SV31/379VAVd S3LON
(sv'002) %V°69 06'87S'9S  005°L8 78'690°9L %L'6L Sh'8ve'9s | 00,0 JINOONI Tvlol
¥9€l9'y) [%00 (0z'1€8) - CRZA] %00 (¥8'¥v¥¥'S) - INFWLSNrAY INVA LINYVIN dIvd
(18'9¢€) %L'€81 0L6SL°C 00S'L - %S GYe 628L¥'C 004 JINOINI LSFHILNI
0005V  |%E89 00'§29'vS  000°08 00'629°0l %878 00'6/£6S | 000°0L S334 1IVdINI ¥avd
JINODNI
dvIA AG |139ANng % aila 139ang 1abpng 139ang % ala 139ang
‘4410 0202-61L0C 0202-6L0C  020Z-610Z Bujureway 1202-020Cc 1L202-0202 1202-020C

AVIA IHL 40 %26 SLNISITHLIN
1202 AVIN
08%¢ ANN4 - ANNd 334 LOVdINI MVd

SFUNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVININNS IAILNDIXT
L1O0I¥1SIa MAVd ANV NOILVYIYOIY VIV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
OAK WAY PARK FUND - FUND 2495

BALANCE SHEET
MAY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (OAK WAY) 22,762.64 22,683 79.78 0%

SUBTOTAL 22,762.64 22,683 79.78 0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (OAK WAY) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (OAK WAY) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OAK WAY PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 22,762.64 22,682.86 79.78 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 22,762.64 22,682.86 79.78 0%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 78,482.48 56,124.53 22,357.95 40%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 78,482.48 56,124.53 22,357.95 40%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 78,482.48 56,124.53 22,357.95 40%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - OAK WAY 76.59 1,404.90 (1,328.31) -95%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

OAK WAY NET INCOME (LOSS) (55,796.43) (50,044.84) (5,751.59) 11%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (55,719.84) (48,639.94) (7,079.90) 15%

FOOTNOTES:

20



(og'z102) 09'YSEC (o1°c02") (es'129°2) (€9°¢96°8) 18°00€9 vz ovyo) (L2°e26%) (08'698°5) {oo'8cv'8) (1v'6z62) - SIUNLIANIAXT
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO IWODNI TV.LOL
9€Z10L 8Z'1€8°L 01°€02'9 65'129°L 8579968 61°96L°9 A &) €6'€L6'S 08'698°S 00'8EY'8 17'626°L 9€6'c8 SIUNLIANIIXT ONILVEIO VIOL
00°S0Z°L 26'€25C v2'568 €ThLET 2T°659°C £8'888 88°ZELL 15'999 vv'zes ¥9°0ELE S0'229¢C LvZ'0T Jviolans
E 9l'/25 = - 9/'885C - B E = = oeeCL’t 000°€ PSTRERE]
9v'952 = 16'GEL €6'8LL 96'LLT = 86'G04 16'S0L 15°€0L 6E'10L S0'26 005’} REIRY
€€'06C €€°062 €€°062 66'956'L €€°06C €€°062 99085 - €€°062 vL0Sv'T €€°062 1¥8'9 S30IN3S LOVYINOD
- = - 98'LS E ” - = - = & 005 SINFY INIWdIND3
= = - = - @ - = S - - 0oL INSITYONVA
Sty zLelL 6E¥8E LyoLL 11'89G 16'662 11501 65€61 5891 LEv2E LL'GS. 000t SANNOYD 8 STYNLONYLS
62°€LE GE'85Y S99 86'69 - £5'862 - 20'/9¢ = 484 0Z'95€ 005'C $31ddNS ATOHISNOH
LyOpE 96'G/0'L or'8e 2 = = Ly ove - - = = 008'L NLINOI¥OY
S3IMddNS ANV SIDINYIS
9€'/0€'S 9€'/0€'S 9€'/0€'s 9€'/0€'S 9€'/0€'s 9€°/0€'s 9€'/0€'s 9€'/0€'s 9€'/0€'s 9€'/0¢g's 9€'/0E's 689'c9 SL1I43N38 ANV SANYIVS
SIFUNLIANIIXI DNILYHIO
2 88'68L°01L - - S6'C 00°26v'ZL - 20 - = - 9€6'c8 JNOONI TV1OL
= - - - = = - - - E = = INIWLSNrQY INTVA LINYYIN ¥IvH
= = - = - 8 : - - - = 781°09 NI ¥34SNVYL ONILYYIdO0
- 87'9¢ = = $6C - - zzo - - - - 1SIINI
- orerLoL 2 = = 00'26%'Ch - 2 > - “ zsL's SINIWSSISSY
3WOONI
1202 AVIN 1202 1RidV 1202 HOMVIN  120Z AWVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNVFE  020Z ¥38IN3030 0202 ¥3SWIAON 0202 ¥390100 0202 ¥38W3Ld3S 0Z0Z LSNONY 0zoz AN 139ang
1202-0202

YVIA IHL JO %26 SLNISFUdIY
1202 AVIN
S$6¥Z NN - ANNd Y¥Vd AVM ¥VO

SFUNLIANIdXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVNINNS IAILNDIXI
LOIMLSIA M¥Vd ANV NOILYIYOIY VIV OOIHD



(44

(65°152'S) (Pe ¥¥0‘08) (£96°LS) (ev'96.2°6S) - SIMNLIANILX3

(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL

2LLLe's  |[%l'68 9¢'696C7,  lZvL8 05°998°9 %S°C6 8v'zev'8. | 9¢6°c8 STUNLIANIIXT ONILVHIHO TVIOL
69°099'c [%¥'L8 ¢g'ovb'9L  00Z2°‘0C 9%'855°L %E€"66 zs'oL‘oz | Lvz‘oz Iviolgns
8z¢/8'L [%l1L 0099€'C  00€E - %E Ll gz'6sC'y | 000°E 21419313
8€'6¢ %661 ¥e/6L°1L 00G°L 81292 %G'Z8 rAAYAAL) 00G'L Y31YM
(ZL'v2L) %E'80L /8vPL'.  009'Q - %G°Z0L 0,°020°L | .¥8'9 SIDIAYIS 1IVYINOD
98'LG %00 - - vl '8hy %y 0l 98'LG 00§ SINIY LNININDI
= %00 - - 00°00L %00 = 00L INSITYANYA
9099l %22V 69°968'L 00S'v G0'L9¥ %€E°88 G6'ZES'c | 000'P SANNOYY B SIUNLINYLS
268Gy %902 69°69.'L 0052 6,62 %068 \Zvez'z | 00S°¢ S$317ddNS 10HISNOH
(yZv.L2) %0°GLL ¥G'690'C  008'L 0L¥ %/ 66 0£'G6L°'L 008l J4NLINDIYIY

S317ddNS ANV SIDIAYIS

ev'9sZ‘c | %l'L6 eSvZL'96 12219 #0°80€°S %.L'L6 96'08£‘8S | 689°€9 SL1I43N39 aNV SANVIVS

STUNLIANIAXI ONILYHILO

£5°691 %0°96 2502522 vov'ee 09'68Z°L9 %022 509892z | 9¢6°c8 JINOONI V1Ol
= %00 - 2 - %00 2 e INFNLSNray INTVA LINEVIN ¥Iv4
. %00 - - 00'¥81°09 %00 - #8109 NI 434SNVHL ONILYYIdO
(2261) %861 Zv'6S 00€ - %00 G9'6E = LSTYIINI
0€'68L %0°L6 oL'Lov'ze  vol'se 09'G0L‘L %€E°G6 oy'9v9'ze | 2sL'ez SININSSISSY

JINOODNI

dV3IA A8 |139aNg % alaA 139ang jabpng 139aNg % alA 139ang
‘44140 0202-6L0C 0202-6L0C 0¢02-61L02 Buiuieway 1202-020¢2 1202-0202 1202-0202

AVIA JHL 40 %26 SLINISTHdIN
120C AVIN

S6¥C ANN4d - ANNd X¥Vd AVM VO
STAUNLIANIAXE ANV SINNIAIY 40 ANVINIANS FAILNDIXT
1OR1SIA M¥Vd ANV NOILYIHO3IY VIHV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

PETERSON PARK FUND - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PETERSON PARK) 41,437.03 41,595.77 (158.74) 0.0%

SUBTOTAL 41,437.03 41,595.77 (158.74) 0.0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0.0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0.0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO PETERSON PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0.0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 41,437.03 41,5695.77 (158.74) -0.4%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - # 0.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 41,437.03 41,595.77 (158.74) -0.4%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0.0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM PETERSON PARK FUND 62,449.24 36,061.30 26,387.94 73.2%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 62,449.24 36,061.30 26,387.94 73.2%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 62,449.24 36,061.30 26,387.94 73.2%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PETERSON PARK 140.59 1,012.75 (872.16) -86.1%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

PETERSON PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) (21,152.80) (15,379.18) (5,773.62) 37.5%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (21,012.21) (14,366.43) (6,645.78) 46.3%

FOOTNOTES:

23



Ve

(vz'8e9’e) vi'vev'el (06°218°¢) (z6'182°) (ze'6€6c) 68'€LL61 (s5°0959) (62°156°) (18'vzye) wr2ziei)  (98'82572) 2 SITUNLIANIAX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO IWODNI TVLOL
12'8£9°9 81229y 06°218°¢ 26°182°S 62'SV6°E 90°0LYC 65°095°9 69'156°S 18'v2h'e AT AT 98'815°L €5299 SIUNLIANIdXI ONILVHIDO
81822 vl ¥8'L0v 98'1.8°L €2°6ES : 6v°05L°c €9'LPST SLvL 8€°208°L 08'89LY ze8'se avioians
2 €9°€L 1192 = 29'L2 - 20°€L z8°¢l SLvL SSYlL 887l 00€ PRTRERE]
6L'8LLC 4 §8'zee 61'50Z 19'205 - §5°2.9°2 29'00€°2 - 80°Zve’s 95°Z1L0°s 000°ZL ¥ILVM
- E 4 19'999°L - - . - H SL'0S¥'T = 8Ly SI0INY3S LOVYINOD
- B - z . - - = - = & = S100L TIVINS
= . . - # : = - - - - & SIN3Y IN3NdIND3
: ” - - . - = 2 = - - - INSITYONVA
ey zL'e8 zz'8y - - - - 6l'Lzz & » 9e'evL'L 005'C SANNOYD B STYNLONYLS
- - c E = < - - - - 2 = $311ddNS GI10HISNOH
$6'50% 19'60L°L - # & 8 z6'vev = - 5 5 0s8'L YNLINOWIY
S317ddNS ANV S3DINYIS
90°0LYS 90°0LY'S 90°0LY'S 900LY'S 90°0L¥S 90°0LY'e 90°0LY'S 90°0LY'E 90°0LY'E 900LY'S 900LY'S 1z6‘op SLI43IN3g ANV STNVIVS
STAUNLIANIAXI ONILLYHILO
- 2990181 2 e 'S G6'€81 €T % [TZ0) 2 - - €5.°99 IWOONI TVLOL
= - - - B - - = - - 2 = INIWLSNrQY INTVA LINYYIN ¥IV4
£ = - b - 2 5 - - - - €922 NI ¥3ISNVYL ONILYYId0
- 1979 = = ide} - - (o140] = - = - 1STIINI
- G6'8€0'8L 2 - = G6'E8L'ET - : % = = ol r44 SININSSISSY
IINODNI
1202 AVIN 1202 RidY L20Z HOMVIN  120Z A¥VNYE3d 1202 AMVNNVF 0202 ¥38IN3D3a 0202 ¥38WIAON 0202 ¥350100 0202 ¥38W3Ld3s 0zZozZ Lsnonv 0z0z ATNr 139an8
1202-0202

¥V3IA FHL 40 %26 SLNISTULIY
1202 AVIN

L6¥Z ANN4 - NN M¥Vd NOS¥313d
SIUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIAITY 40 AMVIWINNS IAILNDIXT
LOIM1SIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYIH¥OIY VIV OOIHO



G¢

(z9gL2°s) (81'62¢2s1) (00Z°22) (08°251L°1L2) - SIHUNLIANILX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
99'/¢€.'s |%l°.L8 8G°LLL'96  060°S9 65'985‘Y %9°€6 vZ'6vb'zo | £52°99 SIHNLIANIAXI ONILVIILO
0£'882v |%zZ08 8706902 0S.‘se LZ'9LL'L %596 85°8¢6'vZ | ze8‘se Jviolans
(zzzel) %8 6% 9z’ 6L 00¢ 96291 %/, 'St ¥0°LEL 00¢ 21419313
rzev's | %998 €9'6LL'7YL  000°LL - %6°00L GZ'ZGL'ZL | 000°LL Y3LYM
GL'6zlL %866 12Z66'€ 000V 859 %G'86 vl | 28l'y S3DIAY3S LOVHINOD
- %00 - ) 5 %00 = - ST00L TIVINS
- %00 - = - %00 - - SIN3Y INININD3
- %00 S ool - %00 - - INSITYANYA
v 110V |%6'8L 6G°ELY 0052 1986 %129 £€°166'L 005'Z SANNOYD 8 SIUNLINYLS
= %00 - - - %00 = = $311ddNS @T0HISNOH
12699  |%l'LL £eGLEL 068l - %L 201 ¥5°086'L 058'L JNLINIIYIY
S317ddNS ANV SADIAYIS
9S'6¥b'L |%L'L6 02'190°9¢  O¥E'6S veoLv's %L°L6 99°015°2¢ | LzZ6‘OV SLI43N39 ANV SINVIVS
STUNLIANIAXT ONILYHIHO
(96°s¢) %96 ov'zes'ly  068°ZY 0108562  [%6°L9 962l | £52°99 JNOONI V1Ol
- %00 S = - %00 - - INIWLSNravy INTVA LINAYIN ¥Iv
C %00 2 - 00€92'¥2  |%00 - £92'v2 NI ¥34SNVL ONILYYIdO
(96°5€) % LT 05601 00¥% - %00 ¥G€l = LSIHIINI
- %06 06°222'Ly 06V'CH 0L'292'L %0°L6 06°222'Ly | 06¥'CH SINIINSSISSY
JINOODNI
dVIA A8 |139dNg % alA 139ang jabpng 139aNg % alA 139ang
‘441 020¢-6L0C 0202-6L02 0c02-61L02 Buiureway 1202-020C¢ L202-0202 1202-0202

AVIA IHL 40 %26 SLNISTHHIY
120Z AVIN

L6¥C ANN4d - ANNd M¥Vd NOSY313d
STUNLIANIJX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AHMVININNS FAILNDIXT
1O 1SIA M¥Vd ANV NOILY3INO3IY VINV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BARONI PARK FUND - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (BARONI PARK) 160,316.71 151,235.41 9,081.30 6%

SUBTOTAL 160,316.71 161,235.41 9,081.30 6%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (BARONI PARK) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (BARONI PARK) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO BARONI PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 160,316.71 161,235.41 9,081.30 6%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 160,316.71 151,235.41 9,081.30 6%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM BARONI PARK FUND 74,569.88 56,124.53 18,445.35 33%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 74,569.88 56,124.53 18,445.35 33%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 74,569.88 56,124.53 18,445.35 33%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BARONI PARK 77,530.64 63,352.73 14,177.91 22%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

BARONI PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) 8,216.19 11,477.81 (3,261.62) -28%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 85,746.83 74,830.54 10,916.29 15%

FOOTNOTES:

26



le

(ze'088°2) 8e'1€8'6¢  (657888°S) {o1"180°2) (e6°5€PS) 98°L0°Sh (92°'500°) (L9'15€%) (2z'225%9) (z1'565%6) (62°226°) 00€°S SIUNLIANIAXI
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWOONI TV.LOL
1€°088°L 2LT69'S 65'888'G 01°180°2 £9'619°G 9€°205'S 92'5009 2€'509'9 2T 1259 Z1'565°6 69'99¢'8 68908 STUNLIONIAXI ONILVYIHO WLIOL
10'€L5 9£°68E €2'185 vLeLLL ZTle - 01’869 96°262°1 9861’1 9.°/82% £€°650°C 000ZL vioLlans
B E - - 2 - - - B - - 002 FIRTRERE]
81'€9Z'Z : 9.'18¢ 107201 Yrad%s - ot LY 62'90°L 91'¢86 8L'sL5'L 62°ch6‘L 0000} Y3ILYM
- - 2 19'999°L 5 - : - - SL0SY'T = 00L'y SIOINYIS LOVHINOD
- = - = 2 - - - - - : 5 SINZY ININJIND3
- - - : : E ) : - . - 004 INSITYONYA
10°001 18'202 L6l : - - L6°L6 197122 oL 95 £8'€92 vo'oLL'L 00S'L SONNOYI 3 SFUNLONYLS
- < = = ~ - = - - = - = $31ddNS GIOHISNOH
25602 SSLLL 5 2 - - L0°S6L - - - : 00L'L ¥NLINDKIY
$311ddNS ANV S30INY3S
9€'20€'s 9€'20€'S 9€°20g's 9¢°20¢'s 9¢°20¢€'s 9€°208's 9¢'208's 9€°20¢€'S 9€°20€'S 9¢°0¢'s 9¢'20€'s 689'c9 SLI43IN38 ANV SARVIVS
SIUNLIANIAXI ONILYHILO
J 0L%25'Se = - v9'e8l 22'S8E'8Y 2 12€5C = - (09'095°1) 686'G8 INOONI  TV1OL
- = = - = E = - = - (09'0951) E INIWLSNraY IMVA LINUVIN Y14
= = - . - - 2 = - = - - NI ¥34SNVYL ONILVYIH0
g 06'L9€ > = v9e8l - - LL'€52 2 = = 00€ 1SIIINI
- 0z'Z9L'se 2 = - faq=-14 - - - = = 689'c8 SININSSISSY
INODNI
1202 AVIN 1202 TRidV 1202 HOYVIN 1202 AMVNMAE3d 1202 AMVNNYFM 0202 ¥38IN303A 0202 ¥3GWIAON 0202 ¥380100 0202 ¥3gWILd3S 0202 1snonv 0zoz AINr 139an8
L202-0202

ov8ESILOr8’L

¥VIA IHL 40 %26 SLNISIN4IY
120C AVIN
86¥Z ANN4 - NN YAvd INOYVE

SFUNLIANIJXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 ANVINWNS FAILNDIXT
L1OI¥1SIa ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYINO3Y VIYVY OJIHO



8¢

86¥200 c92C
86200 19¢C
86¥200 ¥81C
86%200 0022
86¥200 o€l
86%200 €€1Z
86200 0602
86¥200 0+0C

e B B e B B I B e ]

€ 86%200 00l

86¥200 1060
86¥200 2106
86¥200 0L06
86¥200 8006

- -

3)3]3p Jou Op - SHUI| JUNOIIY

MO3HO

(z9'192%) 18°26°LL 0009 6L'91Z'8 | 00g's SIANLIANILX3

(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWOONI TVLOL

02°'5.8°¢  [%V 06 89'v69°0L lzZ'SL #0°890°L %¥'26 88'695v. | 68908 SIFUNLIANIAX3 ONILVIIJO 1VLOL
L8191 [%L'S8 SL'0L5VL  000°ZL 00°09.°1 %2'S6 26'88L9L | 000°ZL Jviolans
= %00 . 00z 00002 %00 = 002 ETRERE!
66025 %P'S8 /8'9€5'8  000'0L vLZv6 %906 98'/60'6 | 000‘0L ¥ILVM
T4 %V’ L6 62Z66'C  00L'v - %% 001 riLl'y | 00L'y S30IAY3S LOVYLNOD
- %00 - - - %00 = = SINZY¥ ININdINDI
% %0°0 = 00l 00°001 %0°0 . ool INSITYANVA
2T0L0L  |%8¥6 gz'lgy'L  00S'L - %129l 0s'levr'e | 00S'L SANNOYY 3 STINLINYLS
- %0°0 . = = %00 - - $317ddNS G10HISNOH
(£5728) %E 95 12619 00L‘L 981§ %625 1285 00L°L NLINDIYDY

S3MddNS ANV S3DIAY3S

V952 |%L'L6 €5'vZL'9S  L2ZL9 $0°80€‘S %L'16 96°08¢°8S | 689°€9 SLI43IN38 ANV SIRVIVS

SIUNLIANIAXI ONILYYIO

85°€19 %9°L6 6v'zLL'28  l2ZTV8 8L°20L'C %E 96 20'98.°28 | 686°S8 JWOONI TVLOL
(bs22271) %00 (90°c82) - 09°09G'}L %00 (09°005°1) = LINIWLSNray INTVA LINYVIN d1v4
- %00 2 & = %0°0 - - NI ¥34SNVYL ONILVYIdO
(S1'162)  |%0s0L 0v'0S0°'L  000‘L B %% 992 SZ'66. 0og L1STHIINI
lT2WL'T  |%8 L6 SL'SOV'L8  LZZ'es 85 LYl %56 Zv'lvS'e8 | 689'G8 SINIWSSISSY

JNODNI

¥V3IAAS [1390N8 % alA 139ang 1bpng  [139ang % alA 139ang
‘4410 0Z0Z-610Z 0202-6L0Z  020Z-6L0Z Bululeway | 1202-020Z  1202-020Z | 1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 40 %26 SLNISIUdIY
1202 AVIN
86¥Z ANN4 - ANNd YAVd INONVE

STUNLIANICXI ANV STNNIATY 40 AMVANINNS IAILNDIXT
1O1¥1SIa MiVd ANV NOILVINO3Y VIYV ODJIHO



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
MAY 2021 MAY 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (ROTARY) 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

SUBTOTAL 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (ROTARY FUND) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO ROTARY FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM ROTARY FUND - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES = % - 0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES . . s 0%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ROTARY FUND 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

ROTARY FUND NET INCOME (LOSS) - - - 0%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

FOOTNOTES:

29



0g

. . . F B - - - - 5 (orzve) g SIUNLIANIAXI
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWODNI TV.LOL
= = = z 2 B B - B B B - S3I1ddNS 8 SIADINYIS
T = » T B B - - - » (orzve) - JNOONI TVLOL
= = T E = m E = - A (01zve) = INJWLSNrAY INTVA LINYVIN Y1v4
R R © - 2 - - - - - - - 3NN3AFY SNOINVTTIOSIN
3INOONI
1202 AVIN 1202 TRdY

1202 HOMVIN

1202 AMvVNyg34

1202 AMVNNVF 0202 ¥38W303a 0202 ¥3EW3IAON

0202 ¥380100

020Z ¥38W31d3S 0Z0Z LsSnonvy

0z0z ANr 139ang

L20z-0z02

¥V3A FHL 40 %26 SINISIALIY
1202 AVIN
98%Z ANN4 - NN ANVLOY

SIUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AYVINIANS IALLNDTXI
LORILSIA YAVd ANV NOILYINOIY VIHV ODIHD



3%

(oL-zve) - - (oL°zve) = SIMNLIANILX3
(¥3AaNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
- %00 E E - %00 E - S3I7ddNS ® SIADIANIS
(oL-zve) %0°0 = - oLzve %0°0 (oL-zve) = JINODNI V10l
(oL°zve) %00 - - 0L'Z¥E %00 (oL°z¥e) - INIWLSNray InNTVA LINYYIN ¥Iv4
= %00 - - & %00 - - INNIATY SNOINYTTIOSIN
JINODNI
¥vIA AS [1390ng % ala 139dng jabpng 139ang % ala 13oang
‘4dia 020Z-6L0Z 020Z-6L0Z  0Z02-610Z Buiureway 1202-0202  1202-020Z | 1L202-020Z

¥VIA FHL 4O %26 SLNISIHLIN
1202 AVIN
987¢ ANN4d - ANNd AMV.LOY

STAUNLIANIAX3 ANV SIANNIAIY 40 AMVININNS JAILNDOIXT
LOR1SIAO MAVd ANV NOILYIYOIY VIHV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Accounts Payable Check Register May 2021
Salary & Benefits 598.20
Service & Supply 44,416.23

 Contributions to other Agency -
Principal Repayment -
Interest Expense -

Fixed Assets 3,357.58
TOTAL 48,372.01
Check #'s 74789-74828
Approved by the Board of Directors June 17, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

June 8, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
06/08/2021 074789 AFLAC $ 598.20 510000
06/08/2021 074790 AMERICAN RED CROSS $ 530.00 520000
06/08/2021 074791 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS # 311 $ 11.48 520000
06/08/2021 074792 BAY AREA DRIVING SCHOOL, INC. $ 100.80 520000
06/08/2021 074793 BUS-MAN'S HOLIDAY TOURS $ 1,500.00 620000
06/08/2021 074794 BUTTES CTR STATE PIPE & SUPPLY $ 18.11 520000
06/08/2021 074795 C&M AUTOMOTIVE $ 105.40 520000
06/08/2021 074796 CARLOS BORBON $ 46.70 520000
06/08/2021 074797 CATHY'S SEWING MACHINE & VACUUM $ 26.80 520000
06/08/2021 074798 CAUTION SHARP $ 40.00 520000
06/08/2021 074799 CHICO FARM AND ORCHARD $ 1,686.70 520000
06/08/2021 074800 CHICO SPRINKLER, INC. $ 211.19 520000
06/08/2021 074801 CHICO U LOCKIT $ 259.00 520000
06/08/2021 074802 CITY OF CHICO $ 2811.06 520000
06/08/2021 074803 COLLIER HARDWARE $ 72.15 520000
06/08/2021 074804 COMCAST $ 219.43 520000
06/08/2021 074805 COMMERCIAL TIRE WAREHOUSE $ 690.11 520000
06/08/2021 074806 CREATE & LEARN INC. $ 42.00 520000
06/08/2021 074807 DE SOTO SALES, INC. $ 17.63 520000
06/08/2021 074808 DEPT. OF JUSTICE $ 768.00 520000
06/08/2021 074809 DRAGON GRAPHICS $ 10,367.31 520000
06/08/2021 074810 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. $ 10,514.25 520000/560000
06/08/2021 074811 GATES RESALE $ 28.90 520000
06/08/2021 074812 HOLIDAY POOLS & SPAS $ 733.83 520000
06/08/2021 074813 HUNTERS SERVICES, INC. $ 431.00 520000
06/08/2021 074814 INDUSTRIAL POWER PRODUCTS $ 467.72 520000
06/08/2021 074815 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO $ 3,556.37 520000
06/08/2021 074816 JAMES WRIGHT $ 289.41 520000
06/08/2021 074817 JOHNNY ON THE SPOT PORTABLE TOILETS $ 309.35 520000
06/08/2021 074818 LIMEY TEES $ 217181 520000
06/08/2021 074819 MEEKS BUILDING CENTER $ 248.58 520000
06/08/2021 074820 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM $ 183.15 520000
06/08/2021 074821 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM $ 2,377.00 520000
06/08/2021 074822 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. $ 39.65 520000
06/08/2021 074823 OFFICE DEPOT $ 21177 520000
06/08/2021 074824 PICKLEBALL PIMP, INC. $ 840.00 520000
06/08/2021 074825 PURCHASE POWER ) $ 182.58 520000
06/08/2021 074826 RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES $ 3,664.21 520000
06/08/2021 074827 SKYWAY TOOLS $ 20.36 520000
06/08/2021 074828 WORK TRAINING CENTER $ 1,980.00 520000
Total of Register $ 48,372.01

Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 598.20 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 44,416.23 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ 3,357.58  Acct 560000

$ 48,372.01

Michelle Niven ~ *
HR Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Manual Accounts Payable Check Register May 2021
Salary & Benefits 28,714.70
Salary & Benefits-ACH Payroll Tax Transfer 71,990.21
Salary & Benefits-ACH CalPERS 49,332.30
Service & Supply 88,727.45
Fixed Assets 162,091.82

Contingency to other Agency -

Principal Repayment <

Interest Expense -
TOTAL 400,856.48

Check #'s 074705-074719
074768-074787

Approved by the Board of Directors June 17, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

May 3, 2021
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
5/3/2021 074705 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $ 8,095.22 520000
5/3/2021 074706 CHAVAN & ASSOCIATES, LLP $ 1,500.00 520000
5/3/2021 074707 CHICO U LOCK IT $ 259.00 520000
5/3/2021 074708 KRONOS SAASHR, INC $ 3,144.69 520000
5/3/2021 074709 OFFICE DEPOT $ 352.66 520000
5/3/2021 074710 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 2,255.01 520000
5/3/2021 074711 TRITES BACKFLOW SERVICES INC $ 5,000.00 560000
Total of Register $ 20,606.58
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ - Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 15,606.58 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ 5,000.00 Acct 560000
Total $ 20,606.58

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

.

’ MiEhelle Niven E

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

May 6, 2021
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account

05/06/2021 074712 BANNER BANK $ 2,108.41 510000
05/06/2021 074713 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $ 50.00 510000
05/06/2021 074714 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 23.07 510000
05/06/2021 074715 IUOE LOCAL 39 $ 356.68 510000
05/06/2021 074716 MELTON DESIGN GROUP, INC. $ 6,883.49 560000
05/06/2021 074717 SCHREDER & BRANDT INC $ 149,913.33 560000

Total of Register $ 159,334.98
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $§ 2,538.16  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ - Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ 156,796.82  Acct 560000

Total $ 159,334.98

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR
Al el /'AMO/\J
Michelle Niven *

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Dail\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

May 11, 2021
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
5/11/2021 74718 JACOB WITTER $ 785.06 510000
5/11/2021 74719 DUDE SOLUTIONS, INC. $ 16,678.00 520000
Total of Register “$ 17,463.06

Salary & Benefits $ 785.06  Acct 510000
Service & Supply $ 16,678.00 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
Total $ 17,463.06

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHECK REGISTER

Date

Ck. Num.

05/13/2021

Total of Register

Ann Willmann
General Manager

OR

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

Midhelle Niven \
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Payee

074768 BRAD WILCOX

May 13, 2021

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

$

RN P ANB P B

Amount Account
295.00 560000
295.00

- Acct 510000

- Acct 520000

- Acct 557000

- Acct 552000

- Acct 553000
295.00 Acct 560000
295.00

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

May 20, 2021
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account

05/20/2021 074769 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

05/20/2021 074770 BANNER BANK

05/20/2021 074771 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
05/20/2021 074772 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
05/20/2021 074773 HUMANA INSURANCE CO 2,713.58 510000
05/20/2021 074774 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES 401.77 510000

$ 19,370.65 510000

$

$

$

$

$
05/20/2021 074775 SEIU LOCAL 1021 $ 724.00 510000

$

$

$

$

$

$

2,108.41 510000
50.00 510000
23.07 510000

05/20/2021 074776 AT&T 5562.40 520000
05/20/2021 074777 CARTER LAW OFFICES 922.50 520000
05/20/2021 074778 COMCAST 917.12 520000
05/20/2021 074779 COMCAST 738.35 520000
05/20/2021 074780 STREAMLINE 300.00 520000
05/20/2021 074781 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC. 1,456.85 520000

Total of Register $ 30,278.70
-~

Ajin Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 25,391.48 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 4,887.22  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

Total $ 30,278.70

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y \FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

May 26, 2021
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account

05/26/2021 074782 ARMED GUARD PRIVATE SECURITY INC $ 33,738.42 520000
05/26/2021 074783 AT&T $ 559.18 520000
05/26/2021 074784 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $ 13,282.98 520000
05/26/2021 074785 DAN'S ELECTRICAL SUPPLY $ 48.82 520000
05/26/2021 074786 TRADER JOE'S $ 1,400.00 520000
05/26/2021 074787 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 2526.25 520000

Total of Register $ 51,555.65
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ - Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 51,555.65 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

Total $ 51,555.65

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

-

Mlichelle Niven E

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Payroll Check Register

PPE

4/30/2021 ACH
4/30/2021
4/30/2021
4/30/2021 ACH
5/14/2021
5/14/2021 ACH

Total

Pay Date

5/7/2021
5/7/2021
5/20/2021
5/20/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Checks

Direct Deposit
120024-120038
120039-120040

Direct Deposit
120041-120056

Direct Deposit

May 2021

Amount

103,624.23
8,041.82
380.08
5562.76
5,915.84
102,719.93

221,234.66

June 17, 2021

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Refund Check Register

Service & Supply-Refund Checks
TOTAL
Check #'s

029108-029119
029120-029123

Active Network Credit Card Refunds

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

May 2021

4,032.82

2,868.48
1,164.34

26,457.59

June 17, 2021

Agenda Item 11



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-22
Agenda ltem 7.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: District Update

Bocce Ball

The architect met with the local Bocce group to hear ideas about design needs for the courts.
A total of 4 courts will be constructed with a roof to provide shade. The goal is to construct
courts that can be used for local tournaments and provide a revenue source to help with
maintenance and operations of the courts. The next steps include confirmed placement of the
courts based on existing infrastructure at the park, court design, bid package, public bid
process and finally construction. The goal is to have an approved design by September. The
draft design will be presented to the Facilities Committee with final approval from the Board.

Prop 68 Per Capita Funding

The District has been awarded $177,000 through the Prop 68 Per Capita program. The
deadline to submit for these funds is December 2021. At the next Regular Board Meeting, staff
will provide a list of prosed projects to utilize these funds. Some of the items being discussed
are financial support of upgrades to Caper Acres, replacement of the playground structures at
Oak Way Park, and a keyless system for District facilities.

Prop 68 Competitive Grant

In March, staff submitted an application for the Prop 68 competitive grant program through
California State Parks. The District was notified that grant staff will be conducting a site visit on
Tuesday, June 22, 2021. Staff are excited that the project is getting further review and
anticipates hearing if the District is awarded the grant sometime this summer.

By

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 1 of 1



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-23
Agenda Item 7.2

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willman, General Manager

SUBJECT: Use of Tennis and Pickleball Courts at Community Park

Background Information/Discussion:

When Community Park was developed, it included eight lighted tennis courts. These courts are
available and used for open public play, CARD tennis lessons, camps, and the high schools
during their tennis season. In 2015, one tennis court was converted into four pickleball courts,
and in 2018, another court was converted into four pickleball courts.

At the Regular Board Meeting in March, local pickleball players requested that CARD convert
two more tennis courts into 8 pickleball courts. Players noted that there has been an increase
in usage during the pandemic and people are consistently waiting to play pickleball.

Use Survey
In order to evaluate the current use and understand the impact of converting more tennis

courts, staff conducted a use survey of the courts at Community Park. The survey was
conducted over a two week period of time at various times throughout the day to provide an
overview of usage. The results of the survey are attached for your review.

From the 52 observations in the survey, there were 3 instances when there was not a pickleball
court available, and 2 instances when a tennis court was not available. When observing the 3
instances that a pickleball court was not available, there were 4-6 people waiting to use a court.
At other times, there were some people waiting, but they were waiting for a preferred court.

High School Use

The high schools currently use the courts for match play during their tennis seasons. PV High
reserves 4-5 tennis courts in the spring and fall, and Chico High reserves 4-5 courts for games
approximately 6 times per year. At the Board Meeting in March, one question asked by the
Board is whether or not the courts on school property are available for public use. In talking
with CUSD, those courts are currently locked and not available for public use.

Page 1 of 2



Cost Estimates

Staff contacted the company that completed the work in 2018 and asked them to provide cost
estimates for converting a tennis court into 4 pickleball courts, and the cost of new construction
for pickleball and tennis courts. We are hoping to receive this information prior to the meeting
and present it to the Board.

Reservations

Staff has been researching the option of offering reservations at the tennis and pickleball
courts. By offering reservations, it could help reduce the impaction of the courts and wait time.
Attached for your review is a diagram of the tennis and pickleball courts at Community Park.
Staff recommends that reservations be allowed on pickleball courts 5a, 5b, 5¢ and 5d, and
tennis courts 8 and 3. The other courts would continue to be first come first serve.

Based on information obtained from other agencies, staff would like to implement the following
reservation times and fees:

Court Fees Reservation Times

Pickleball $8 for 1 Hour Start at 8am and continue every hour until 7pm
Tennis $12 for 2 hours 8am, 10am, 12pm, 2pm, 4pm, 6pm

*Multi-Use $12 for 2 hours 8am, 10am, 12pm, 2pm, 4pm, 6pm

*Court can be used for tennis or other sports such as soccer tennis

Reservations would be available online or at the CARD Office, and must be made at least 3
days in advance, but no more than 10 days in advance. At this point, staff feels the reservation
process could be implemented by September 1, 2021.

Conclusion

On average, it appears that pickleball is primarily impacted Friday mornings and Saturday
mornings. Other than that, courts were typically available for play. Since tennis and pickleball
were approved sports during the pandemic, staff feels that the data could be subjective, and
usage could increase or decrease. Due to this, and the number of current projects and impacts
the District is currently experiencing, staff recommends that we conduct another survey in
spring of 2022, evaluate usage, and determine whether or not to proceed with adding or
converting more courts. In the meantime, staff would like to start the process of implementing
reservations at the tennis and pickleball courts to help alleviate players from having to wait for
a court.

Recommendation/Possible Action:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors direct staff how to proceed.

By
Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 2 of 2



(o]
(ee]

<t

o B
(")v‘_
O F <

N
N

™
™
AN
Yo

Nf T
<t f »f o

=
(Q\

(42] — F
<l < ff «
;
Y =

<t ™
<t N

siluus | ll'egepold

<
q.
b gzl

mv

A
—

—
(9\]

pasn suno) | siekeld

uadQ SUNo0) JO #

Siuu=a] JO #

e ¢l

9 ve
14 145
G \ 0¢
8 (A%

o 8l

q_

¢l

» b
<

q.

ol

v

ol

v

¢l

pesn spuno) | slafeld
[legqe4dld 10 #

ABAING |[eqeydld/siuua ]

wdgy:9

wepe:L i

(AL )

HIESH6 Aepung

wel |

Wwegcy:6

wdg:9

wd Gir¢

wdz|

6¢ luay

We0E-6 ¥ fepsinyy

wdgl:9

wdgz

8¢ |uay

i Kepsaupapp

awl | sled



< f N
0 E ™M
N NEF «—F O
[ee] < < g ©

o i
v I

9

E

sluus] | [legspdld
uadQ sSHNO) 1o #

N ™ b w0 [a VAN 4
< (o] < [e0] ©

o)

74

™
©

Q)
©

9l

14

o
-

0¢

©

¢l

(4

(a\]

; l : )

0¢

N
©

v

ol

v

q.
<~

N
© |
AN
© 4

<

ol

AN ™
N~ <

pasn Suno)
[legsold Jo #

pasn suno) | siekeld
SiuuUa] Jo #

ASAINg [[eqappoid/siuta]

wdgy9

wdoo:¢

weQe:L1

9 A\

Weoe-6 Aepsiny |

wdgy:9

wdog:z

weQe:L L

G AeN

Em,mv“w >mvmmcum>>

wdgy:z

wegl:pl

¥ NelN

wesl-6 Aepsan |

wdog

wdog:L

wegy:L|

€ "eN

g Aepuolp

awi | a1eq




QY] AN
< w g

™ 1)
Fom -
~N N ™
< © ©
T}

DT

sluua | [l'egapoid
uadQ suno) Jo #

N
(o0}

(92
o
=

q.

HECEREDE B
SRR Y e
b 0l =
¢ 14
W :

- § <
N 0O
B
<t

w
<
~
e 0]

pasn suno) | siakeld || PesN suno)

8l

142
ol

¢l

¢l

cc

ol

ce

145

0¢

SIUUS] JO #

AaAIng Jjeqapjoig/siuua]

llegspold 40 #

wdgy:9

wdgy:¢

weQe:L1

LI ABN

Wwege-8 Kepsan |

wdog:s

wdoge:z

weQg:L |

weoe:L L

8 Ne|N

Weo0-6 ¥ fepimeg

wdoo:L
wdog:e

wdolL:zl

L Ae
Aepli4

awli | sjed




sluus| | |legspdld

uadQ SHNo) JO #

pasn suno) | sieheld

¢l Aely
;,,>mnwmc_o,w>>;

SIUUS] 10 # leqapId 10 # = sjeg

ASAINg [reqapold/siuta]



| fiu0 5=n auvo |

IUQ &SN ayvo

SHNOY Ssiuus

%

e
3,

P

T T e

p—

e S oo e—————

SHNOY |[egapoid

T

asn HNN

B | gl




Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-24
Agenda Item 7.3

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Humboldt Avenue Skatepark

Discussion:

Over the years, graffiti at the Humboldt Avenue Skatepark has been a consistent challenge.
Most recently, on May 27, 2021, staff closed the skatepark for a few hours in the morning for
graffiti cleanup. Nine staff members assisted in cleaning and painting over the graffiti. Almost
immediately thereafter, new graffiti was found in several areas. Some of which had to be
painted over quickly due its vulgarity.

At the Special Board Meeting on June 3, 2021, staff informed the Board of the continued issues
with graffiti at the skatepark, and that staff would be painting over the graffiti again and
implementing 72 hour closures if any new graffiti is found.

On June 9, 2021, staff painted over the graffiti and posted signs stating that if any new graffiti
was found on the bowls, ramps, or concrete areas, the skatepark would be closed for 72 hours.
In recognition of the importance of having an outlet and space for individuals to continue to
display graffiti art, staff painted the back and sides of the restroom/storage building to create
an urban art zone for graffiti.

Unfortunately, the next morning, multiple areas of new graffiti were found on the concrete areas
and all of the closure signs were removed and thrown in the trash. Additionally, someone
attempted to bend and cut through the front bars of the gate. Staff immediately initiated the 72
hour closure. While there was criticism for closing the park, there was also a lot of support.
That day, several users of the park contacted the District to say they wanted to help keep the
park clean and open. We believe their efforts had an immediate impact because the next
morning, there was no new graffiti even though we had received multiple reports and comments
that individuals were going to jump the fence and tag the park that night. In hopes the message
was received, we re-opened the skatepark at noon the next day, and as of Monday morning,
there was still no new graffiti.

Page 1 of 2



To support the graffiti artists in our community, in addition to the urban art zone area on the
restroom/storage building, staff would like to add panels along the westside fence to create
more square-footage for urban art space. The goal will be to paint over the urban art areas
once a month to provide a continuous blank canvas for the artists.

These urban art areas would continue to be available on the condition that the content remain
non-vulgar/PG rated, and there is no new graffiti on any of the concrete skate areas. If this is
successful, staff would like to explore the option of adding a permanent graffiti art wall at the
skatepark.

We can’t express enough how much we appreciate the support and efforts being made by
community members to keep the park clean and open. The skatepark is heavily used
throughout the day, and we want to ensure that it is a welcoming place for families and
participants to enjoy.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors (1) direct staff to continue to monitor graffiti at
the skatepark and initiate closures when needed, and (2) authorize staff to add panels along
the westside fence to create more urban art space.

By
Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 2 of 2



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-25
Agenda Item 8.1

STAFEF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Heather Childs, Finance Manager

SUBJECT: New County Fund for Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park Open
Space Landscape and Lighting District #001-08

Discussion:

At the May 20, 2021 Board Meeting, the Board approved Resolution 21-10 authorizing
the transfer and conveyance of Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park, which includes
Benefit Assessment proceeds associated with Open Space Landscape and Lighting
District #001-08.

Due to the restricted nature of these funds, it is recommended that the Board authorize
staff to create a new fund at the County for the Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park
Open Space Landscape and Lighting District #001-08.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 21-12 of the Board of
Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Establishing a Fund for Benefit
Assessment Proceeds for Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park and Open Space
Landscape and Lighting District #001-08.

By:
Heather Childs
Finance Manager




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

545 VALLOMBROSA AVE, CHICO, CA 95926
PHONE (530) 895-4711  FAX (530) 895-4721

RESOLUTION 21-12

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A FUND FOR BENEFIT
ASSESSMENT PROCEEDS FOR HUSA RANCH/NOB HILL NEIGHBORHOOD PARK
AND OPEN SPACE LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT #001-08

WHEREAS, Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park, Assessors Parcel Nos.
002-640-069 and 002-590-053, has Benefit Assessment District proceeds for Husa
Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park and Open Space Landscape and Lighting District
#001-08; and

WHEREAS, the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Board of Directors
approved Resolution 21-10 authorizing the transfer and conveyance of Husa
Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park, Assessors Parcel Nos. 002-640-069 and 002-590-
053, and approving the exchange and acceptance of the Benefit Assessment District
proceeds for Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park and Open Space Landscape and
Lighting District #001-08; and

WHEREAS, assessment moneys collected are restricted in use pursuant to the
Streets and Highways Code Division 15, Part 2 Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,
Sect. 22655; and

WHEREAS, the Chico Area Recreation and Park District would like to account
for these moneys in a separate fund,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Chico
Area Recreation and Park District as follows:

1. The establishment of a new fund to hold moneys related to the Benefit
Assessment District proceeds for Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park
and Open Space Landscape and Lighting District #001-08.

2. The Chico Area Recreation and Park District hereby agrees to use all monies
for eligible activities in accordance with all rules and laws.

Page 1 of 2



Passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of Chico Area Recreation and
Park District at its regular meeting on June 17, 2021, by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:
ATTEST:
Tom Lando Ann Willmann
Board Chair Secretary to the Board

Page 2 of 2



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-26
Agenda Item 8.2

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Heather Childs, Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District Establishing Appropriations Limits for the 2021-2022 Fiscal
Year

Discussion:

In 1979, California voters approved Proposition 4 (Article Xlll-B of the California State
Constitution). Informally known as the “Gann Initiative”, Article XIlI-B provides limits to the
amount of tax proceeds state and local governments can spend each year.

The annual limit is based on the amount of tax proceeds that were authorized to be spent in
fiscal year 1978-79, modified for changes in inflation and population. The inflationary and
population factors are provided by the California Department of Finance annually.

For fiscal year 2021-2022, the estimated tax proceeds appropriated by CARD in the budget
are under the appropriation limit. The proposed appropriation limit for fiscal year 2021-2022
is $13,260,731.10. This is the maximum amount of tax proceeds the District is able to
appropriate and spend in the fiscal year. The appropriations subject to the limit are
$5,742186,431.93, leaving the District with an appropriations capacity of $7,518,544.16.

Section 7910 of the State Government Code requires a governing body to annually adopt by
resolution an appropriations limit. The limit is reviewed annually as part of the annual
financial audit. A spreadsheet is attached reflecting the calculation of the appropriations limit.
Correspondence from the California Department of Finance is also attached reflecting the
current year inflationary and population factors.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 21-13 of the Board of
Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District establishing Appropriations Limits for
the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year at $13,260,731.10.

By:
Heather Childs
Finance Manager




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

545 VALLOMBROSA AVE, CHICO, CA 95926
PHONE (530) 895-4711 FAX (530) 895-4721

RESOLUTION 21-13

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATIONS LIMITS
FOR THE 2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, Proposition 4 provides that each public agency in the State of
California establish an appropriations limit as provided for in Proposition 4; and

WHEREAS, the intent of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District is to comply with the provisions of Proposition 4;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Chico
Area Recreation and Park District establishes appropriations limits in the amount of
$13,260,731.10 for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year.

Passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of Chico Area Recreation and
Park District at its Regular Meeting on June 17, 2021, by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:
ATTEST:
Tom Lando Ann Willmann

Board Chair Secretary to the Board



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT APPROPRIATION LIMIT 2021-2022

PRIOR YEAR
LIMIT

$12,415,252.41

FACTOR

1.0681

NEW LIMIT

$13,260,731.10

PROJECTED BUDGET REVENUE

TAX PROCEEDS [NON-TAX PROC INTEREST TOTAL

PRO RATA SHARE OF TAX RATE $3,800,000.00 $3,800,000.00

CURRENT YEAR UNSECURED - $245,000.00 $245,000.00

CURRENT YEARS SUPPLEMENTAL . $70,000.00 $70,000.00

HOMEOWNERS SUBVENTION - $55,000.00 $55,000.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES & MISC TAX v $8,000.00 $8,000.00

RDA PASS THROUGH - $1,540,000.00 $1,540,000.00
$0.00

INTEREST INCOME -$40,700.00 $40,700.00
$0.00

OTHER REVENUE $499,050.00 $499,050.00

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICE $2,844,731.00 $2,844,781.00

DEVELOPER PARK FEE +--$60,000.00: $60,000.00

STATE BOND FUNDS (Restricted) -1 §0:00. $0.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS PAID BY CITY OF CHICO $500,000.00. $500,000.00

PROCEEDS & NON-PROCEEDS $5,718,000.00 | $3,903,831.00 $40,700.00 $9,662,5631.00

FROM BUDGETED REVENUE

TOTAL LESS INTEREST $9,621,831.00

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL 59.43% 40.57% 100.00%

INTEREST BASED ON PERCENTAGE $24,186.93 $16,513.07 $40,700.00

TOTAL PROCEEDS & NON-PROCEEDS $5,742,186.93 | $3,920,344.07 $9,662,531.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT

TO LIMIT $5,742,186.93 $5,742,186.93
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT $13,260,731.10
REMAINING APPROPRIATION CAPACITY $7,518,544.16
FACTOR CALCULATIONS

Per Capita Cost of Living Change B3

Population Change (Used Chico Change) 1.02

Per Capita converted to ratio 100 1.05731A

Population converted to a ratio 100 1.01021B

Calculation of Factor (Ax B) 1.0681




“
1
¥
z
0

m

o, B, DEPARIMENT OF Gavin Newsom = Governor

s Fl NA N C E State Capitol s Room 1145 s Sacramento CA  95814-4998 » www.dof.ca.gov
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

May 2021

Dear Fiscal Officer:

Subject: Price Factor and Population Information

Appropriations Limit

California Revenue and Taxation Code section 2227 requires the Department of Finance (Finance)
to transmit an estimate of the percentage change in population to local governments. Each local
jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2021, in
conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations
limit for fiscal year 2021-22. Attachment A provides the change in California’s per capita personal
income and an example for utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor
fo calculate the 2021-22 appropriations limit. Aftachment B provides the city and unincorporated
county population percentage change. Attachment C provides the population percentage
change for counties and their summed incorporated areas. The population percentage change
data excludes federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations.

Population Percent Change for Special Districts

Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit. California Revenue and
Taxation Code section 2228 provides additional information regarding the appropriations limit.
Article XIII B, section 9(C) of the California Constitution exempts certain special districts from the
appropriations limit calculation mandate. The code section and the California Constitution can
be accessed at the following website: hitp://leginfo.leqislature.ca.qgov/faces/codes.xhtml.

Special districts required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation
as part of their annual audit. Any questions special districts have on this requirement should be
directed to their county, district legal counsel, or the law itself. No state agency reviews the locall
appropriations limits.

Population Certification

The population certification program applies only to cities and counties. California Revenue and
Taxation Code section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population
estimate that exceeds the current certified population with the State Controller’s Office. Finance
will certify the higher estimate to the State Controller by June 1, 2021.

Please Note: The prior year's city population estimates may be revised. The per capita personal
income change is based on historical data. Given the stay-at-home orders due to COVID-19,
growth in the coming years may be substantially lower than recent trends.

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit at
(916) 323-4086.

KEELY MARTIN BOSLER
Director

By:
/s/ Erika Li

Erika Li
Chief Deputy Director

Attachment



May 2021
Attachment A

A. Price Factor: Article XIll B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living
factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The
cost of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage
change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change to be
used in setting the fiscal year 2021-22 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change
(FY) over prior year
2021-22 5.73
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in

California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2021-22
appropriation limit.

2021-22:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 5.73 percent
Population Change = -0.46 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 573+ 100 =1.0573
100

Population converted to a ratio: -0.46 + 100 =0.9954
100

Calculation of factor for FY 2021-22: 1.0573 x 0.9954 = 1.0524



Fiscal Year 2021-22

Aftachment B
Annual Percent Change-in Population Minus Exclusions*

January 1, 2020 to January 1, 2021 and Total Population, January 1, 2021

County
City

Butte

Biggs

Chico

Cridley

Oroville
Paradise
Unincorporated

County Total

Percent Change
2020-2021

-6.75
1.02
-5.92
-5.43
31.21
-10.96

-3.01

---_Population Minus Exclusions ---

1-1-20

1,852
110,364
6,515
18,888
4,608
66,724

208,951

1-1-21

1,727
111,490
6,129
17,863
6,046
59,414

202,669

Total
Population

1-1-2021

1,727
111,490
6,129
17,863
6,046
59,414

202,669

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental

institutions, state and federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-27
Agenda Item 8.3

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Purchase of Cargo Van

Discussion

Staff has identified the need to purchase a cargo van to support the often mobile work of the
IT Administrator. The IT Administrator hired for the District previously operated his own
business. His business inventory included a small cargo van that was used to haul equipment
and tools to off site locations to conduct technology repairs and services.

At this time, he is no longer operating his own business and he is selling his 2014 Nissan
NV200 cargo van for $11,000. After conducting an online search for a similar vehicle, it has
been determined that the purchase price is fair and reasonable. The vehicle is in good working
condition and has received regular maintenance.

Currently, there is $25,000 in the District’'s contingency fund, and staff recommends utilizing
$11,000 to purchase the cargo van.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize staff to utilize $11,000 of the District’s
contingency fund to purchase a 2014 Nissan NV200 cargo van.

By
Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 1 of 1





